CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, March 19, 2019—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — February 19, 2019
Approval of the February Operational Checks
Approval of February Financial Reports
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

7:10 Public Comment

7:15 Presentation:
1. Lori Coryell: Strategic Plan Progress
2. Fine-Free Library Video

7:30  Action Items
1. Donations
2. Staff In-Service
3. Patron Appeal 2017-1 Resolution

7:45 Discussion Items
1. Millage
2. Budget Development Calendar
3. 2019 Budget Adjustment
4. Resolution to Approve and Certify the Millage Proposal

8:05 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Qutreach Committee

8:15 Public Comment
8:20 Other Items

8:25 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business, A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be aliowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, & J. Carr.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor & G. Munce.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: Clare Membiela, MLS, J.D., Library of Michigan Library Law Consultant;
Friends of CDL President Gary Zenz; and Friends of CDL members Jean Vargas, Sue
Skiendziel, Jennifer Kundak, and Jeff Cowall.

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
A revision to the agenda was made to move guest speaker Clare Membiela’s

presentation to the start of the meeting, preceding the Compulsory Segments.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Presentation: Clare Membiela, MLS, J.D.: Library of Michigan Library Law Consultant

Clare began her presentation by explaining that there are two parts of the library system
in Michigan: The libraries themselves, that work for their patrons, and the statewide
library services, that work for the libraries. Clare specified that she works for the latter,
specifically on legal issues. She does not give legal advice, but instead, gathers
information and then explains it using primary and secondary sources and lays out
options for libraries.

Clare came, primarily, to speak about Penal Fines and their relation to libraries to both
the CDL Board of Trustees and the Friends of CDL.

» Michigan is the only state that sends part of penal fines to libraries. It's in the
State Constitution. The thought process for this was that the proceeds from a bad
deed should be used in a manner to prevent future bad deeds and libraries were



seen as an entity that could help facilitate that desire. Some municipalities didn't
pass along this money to libraries, however, so an Act was passed to make sure
the money actually reached libraries. Other obstacles have also arisen, however:

o Municipal ordinances or “parallel laws” allow municipalities to skirt the
state law and collect all the money from penal fines.

o Court costs have also gone up dramatically.

o Community Service sentences are also on the rise, so that's affected
penal fines. Many low-income offenders are given community service, as
opposed to a fine.

¢ Clare stressed that the 2020 Census will be very important to libraries, as
population will affect both penal fines and state aid.

¢ The Library of Michigan website has excellent links and charts that breakdown
penal fines. She suggested that libraries talk directly to counties, if there is a
problem with not getting their share of penal fines.

o Also, offenders can request that their ticket be issued under the state law, as
opposed to municipal ordinance, which will assure that some of that money goes
directly to libraries.

Clare fielded questions from both the Board and the Friends, following her presentation.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of the

January, 15, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund

Operational checks for January, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to accept Financial Reports

for January, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

* Aside from the highlights of her regular report, Lori shared that the auditors
finished their on-site work ahead of schedule for the second straight year.

Strategic Plan Update:

¢ Linda spoke about the Design Think changes that have occurred/are in the
process of occurring.

Friends Report Update:

o The Friends met right before the board meeting in Lori's office and also held their
annual meeting in January. Gary Zenz is working on growing membership and
Jean Vargas is the new Membership Coordinator.

e The Staff Appreciation Luncheon is scheduled for April 10 in the McKune Room.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve and
acknowledge the presented 2019 January donations of $13,040.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #2: Policies

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the updates to
the previously reviewed policies: 111 Ethics Statement for Public Library Trustees, 130
Policy Approval, 210 Refund Policy, and 5§55 Credit Card Policy.

Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0



Discussion Item #1: Millage

e Anne shared the timeline and walked through the initial steps.
¢ The Millage Resolution will appear as a discussion item at the March board
meeting.

Discussion Item #2: Staff In-Service

e The August 23 date was discussed and this item will move to action next month.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems: Lori shared that we've reached closure on Patron Appeal 2017-1. There
will be an individual exemption issued and staff training will be done at Friday's All Staff
Meeting.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at
8:15 p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS






| ebed

T Y] sesuadx3 [puuosiad - 10/ [EI0L
09926 sjyauag xald - 00E" 102 =MoL
1T Yase wnjwald 6102 ‘07) SaURINSU 8)[7 Winup 1561022120 6102/52/20
SO'VEL' L POUBINSU| YjjESH 61025120Yd 6L02Z/51/20
gL°gt- (IH 710 2 vD} ®in dag 610251208d 6L02/SL1Z0
16°168'L SA0E/MNDE 6102 YeW pusosuRIL 1S6L0Z1050 6LOZ/PLIZO
88°L2L Aerugad wnjwald 6102 '00) SOUBINSU| 8)|7 Wnun 1S610ZLLLO 6LOZIELIZ0
SO'PEL'L- ajuRINSUY| LjRaH 610Z10Z08d 610Z/10/20
81'8¢€- (IH 710 7 v2) @y deg 610Z10Z08d 6L0Z/10/20
siyeuag xa|d - 90E'LOL
05°160'S ¥DId - 002°10Z /2101
06VER'Z HIAOTAWS YDI4 6L0251Z04d &L0Z/51/20
09°969'Z HIAOTdW3 vOId 6L0ZL0Z04d 510Z/L0/20
VI - 00Z°L0L
P iLL'E Buiyolew Wawansy V10b - L1 L0 ej0)
zL8ee'L ONIHOLYW Y LOF 510251204d 6102/54/20
zi'88c’L ONIHDLYW ¥ LOb 6L0ZL0Z0Yd 610Z/10/20
Bujysiew Wawaaney vioy - 511 LOL
000 suoAngUUc-jusWAIEY - 0L LOL €101
0s'tolL'e- dNMold LNIW3HILaY 6L0Z51Z04d 6102/51/20
04°€01°2 Hd 6L0Z/51/20 [elpuRutd SUSlY  LSHJBLOZEZL0 610272120
0Le9L'T Hd 6L0Z/L0/Z0 [e1UBUL] SMUBY 9e'LbLb 6102/10/20
0L7€01'2- dN M0id INTWIHILIY 6L0Z1L0Z00d 6102/10/20
SUDHIRAMIUCD-JUBWAINDY - 0) L LOL
ZZ'206'89 sabepa - 001710 (€101
ZZ'206'89 1Yo - seBem - 00L°10Z |BI0L
ZS'Z00'EE SIDVM 610251208d GLOZISLIZ0
S9'668'SE SIOYM 610Z10208d 6102/10/20
Jay)g - sabepp - 001" LOL
00’0 dn ya|d Juswaijay - 0Z1°L0L 12101
Y6881 - AINIWIHILIY 610251204d 61L0Z/SLIZ0
¥6'881'1 yd 6102/51/20 [epueuld srualy  1SHdJBLOZIZL0 6L0Z/ZL/20
v6'a8L'L Hd 610Z/10/20 [efoueUl Srualy 9t 1Ll 6102/10/20
v688L L- ANIWIHILLTH 6L0Z10204d 6102/10/20

dn 3o1q Juawatoy - 0Z1'L0L
safep - 001 LOL
sasusdxg |suuosiad - L0Z

unouny owey swey wny ajeq

6102 Aenigay
Jeacuddy pieog Joj )23y Jo ISI] 6HZLED

fieiqr Jo1s1Q ees|ayd



¢ afied

S92|AJRE |PUOISSAJOLd - LOE

¥0'sas seyddng - £ZZ (€0l
1E°2S SOURUSJUIEW - 008" LZL IE10L
lE°25 [eJeuBS) SDUBUBIUE - OER"LEL IEIOL
18T (sieaneN Jejog pawniay) Hes %oy Jieiy 89| g pues aIempIeH a0y sajyeT j2alo v51L/9282 6L02/52/20
Lol e sjemen Jejos 3JEMPIBH 80V SBYET 1BRID vSL/S182 6L0Z/SZ/20
6v'6 anje guog slempieH 80V Sa)ET 281D vSLI0vLL BLOZRLIZ0
|eJauas) aaueusiuie - 0£8°LZL
aoueUBtIRY - 008'LZL
oL's abysod - 002'422 (8101
ol Sa0jON Lofe|nang -a6e1sod - 012 2ZL IE10L
oLe SiB|ieW |ewRiX3 40 Uik 8102 somjaN Aeiqry eyl PLLED 6L0Z/Z1/20
SaofjoN uopejnang -abeysod - oLL LZL
abeisod - g0L'L2L
Z6'0LL Buwes)d - 005°LZL 1101
pL'OGE sbny Buuesty - 0EG'LgL @I0L
108 61025120 sbny pog-uopesodiog seun 0ELSPLDL0F 610Z/52/20
08¢ §102/1.0/200 s6ny 00g-uonesodio) sejuly £p5810910% 6L0Z/ZLIZ0
sbiny Bujues|d . 0E§"LZL
8% sa|/ddng Bujues(D - pzG £Z2 IEIOL
8Lvl deog 00g-uonesodio)) sely 0€28r19\0F 6102/52/20
sa||ddng Bupes|s - 026°22L
Butues|d - 005°LZL
0o'z- Bu|ssaaold rRUaIBK - 00E'LZL [B10L
002 - sase) Bu|ssao0ld feW - 0Z€'LZL [EI0L
00'z- sse9 QA - sidwasy and 6102/02/20
soasey Buissanoid pew - 02e2zL
mzummouo._n_ Ieudjel - 00L°L2L
§9°G5E suofesedQ [RI8UBD - 002221 [B10),
SZbL se(|ddns asyQ Auedwo) pouad yogeq L-9Z2L-0M 610ZILZI20
06'€22 Mo Jaded 'supiden “saded Ado) ESIA BJayMALY 00]S0D 1561028120 6102/52/20
0092 J31ep panlog "ouf "0 J8iep sBundg soqry 9//6EL1 6102/5Z/20
0S'LE [EYURY / Jajepn pamiog "ouj "o0) Jejep sbuuds sogqry ZoLecly 6102121120
suopessdQ |RI0UAS) - 00Z°2ZL
sayddns . 1Z2
wunoury owap awepn WP wnpn ajeq
610Z luenigay
jeaolddy pieog 10} s39949) JO IS GHZHIED

Aieiq|T jou)siq eesjay



g ofied

laydo3 yeis - ZoL'€08

vh'ece Jajdod sngnd - 10L°E08 [E10L
L dT44 UIE - SIVBUSIUIBW SR J21doD 6102 VN "jueg ofied siiop 08SECES005 6L02/SER0
Jaidon anand - L0L'E08
seidod - ool co8
S)IBJJUOS) 8IJAIES IJUBUSUIEW - E08
14'50L'8 S80S [euDISSal04d - LOG [E10L
vE'99lL saad Bupjueg - 00E' 108 1E10L
6951 21D 984 pIeD NPALD - 0GE°1L08 (E10L
¥6'951 o fsenuer - 894 6102 61021089400 6102/90/20
217 884 pJed ypeld - 0SE°1L08
ov'e §894 jueg - 01£°108 |ejoL
or'g afueyp soag 6102/82/20
$804 jueg - 0LE 108
seag Bupyueg - 00£'109
09'LL Sead Uopoa|io] - 060108 [E10L
0o'LL ) 6102/10 S99d4 uopdajod ou| 53018 Juawsbeuey enbjun c9Cs6 318 0T4rA8rat]
saa] uoljaa)|oD - 060°L08
LL LIPS saopag |loMed - Lb0'L08 BI0L
LLULYS fenuer 6102 L llodieq 0E65.912 6L02/2L/Z0
saajnueg |[osfed - LpO'LOB
00°006 Jadaayoog - OF0° 108 12101
00'0sy - Buipg 610Z Aerugad z/1 S8|BI00SSY '§ psuizpng 06102 BLOZ/SZIZ0
00'0sy Buipg 6102 Alerugad /1L SBIEOssyY P suzpng £0610Z 6L0Z/2LZ0
Jedaayyoog - 0¥0'L08
00°000'S 101pny - 020°108 1ejaL
00°000'S 6102/r1/20 ubnowy Ipny 810z UBSYSIS0D JBUEN €16L1Z 6L0Z/S2/Z0
Jo)pny - 0Z0°308
00°020'2 Aswony - 010°108 12100
ooozy abiesn joyoo|e  Brup - senss| Aayod WIWS 2 SUICD WS J9)504 08SSSL 6L02/52/20
00°082'L }-4102 |esddy voned WS g SUROD BIMS 18)S04 9265 6LOZ/ELIZ0
00'02E uogeynsuod abepy UNwg g SUIaD Ymg J8)so 668tG.L eLoz/ELe0
Aswiony - 0L0°L08
wnouwny cwap IWeN wnN ajeq

610Z Auenigey

jeaosddy paeog 10} s)o9y9 Jo iSi
Aeiqi 3ouysiq easjayn



v afieg

0005 yses| Arenver 6102 easpyD Jo AitD 6EL81 610Z/E120
ysesl - 0Z9'c09
002021 BB MOUS/UMET - DLO'EDE (0L
000t MOUS - ZL9'E08 [E10L
002021 6L0Z/62/10 - 20710 - MOUS AU} HSUISO pLi81 SLOZIZLZ0
MOug - ZL9'€08
S0|AI8S MOUS/UMET - 0LO'E08
0.°188'Z [eUOl|URP - GOY'E08 (B10L
SBOvF' L B10Z/EZMZ0 - 61020120 Buues|d ‘au) Auedwiop Buues|d uogonpoid v £88LL 6102/52/20
SEob' L 6102/60/20 - 6L0Z/2Z/10 Bupes|d 'ou) Auedwod Buues)) uopanposd v 65811 BLOZ/ZLIZ0
[EHOJjuEr - GD9'E08
asueuajuiey Buipiing - 009'c08
62990t ABojouyoa ], - 0OE"E08 [BI0L
ZL'ZsY eouag %y GunsoH a)sqep) - SEE'E08 {8101
00°9€E Aswuop Asans o) uopduasgng [enuuy - Asyuoplens yueqdey 1861028020 6LOZ/ELIZO
ZL9LL 020z o) 6102 Buisoy qap pepestidn - woo LaNYL yueqghey 1S6L025020 6LOZ/ELIZO
@ojatas ¢ BunsoH slsqep - S6EE08
LpLo Juawsalby U JojEUIWET - SBEEOR [EI0L
FANAE: 0Z0Z-52-€ 01 61-0Z-€ SIUBUBUIEY JOjeLIWET 6L0Z T VSN Spuelg 020V SOELES 6L0Z/ZLI20
wawaaiby Julep sojeujuie] - GRE'E0Y
ABojouyda - pOE'EOR
00'52Y OVAH - 00Z°08 Im0L
00°SZP YN OYAH - DLZ'E08 (101
00°52¥ Bujiss | Jsjepn IENULY Auedwo) uoung ‘A'H  "N3H61025120 610252120
VI OVAH - 012°E08
IVAH - 00Z'€08
90°296 Jaidod - 00L'£08 B0 L
¥E'ESE SOUBURJUIEW JaUL J|IEWS - £01°E0R (BJ0L
¥eegl Yasep - soueUSiUlEW SSlupd Je|doD GLOZ VN “jueg obie. sjan 08SEZES005 6L02/52/20
souBUBIUIE] J8)UYId |{BWS - E01'E08
82°b8S 1aidod yes - Z0L'E0B (2101
8z'ves Yol - SoUBURUIEI JUNG 121d0D) 6102 YN "ueg ofiied siopm 085£266008 SL0ZISEIZ0
junouny owep auIeN wny ajeg

6102 Aienigey

jenciddy paeog 10} s)o8Y9) 30 ISIT
Aaesqi Josiq ees|ayo



g afied

£8'0LL'Y sonaisman Buuds 610z “DU Yo3IIUNg LESBYT 61L02/52120
JeNe|MaN - OVZ088
suofleajqng - 00z'088
00°LLE Bujspianpy - 001°098 FI0L
0026 si81S04/s18uuRg/SuBIS - 0EL'088 1B10L
00'Z6 a suasu| preog yowpues o subis Bujsoj) Areigry "ou] yoBI-UNY POSBYZ 8102/Z1/20
sie)sod/sseuuegsubls - 0£L°088
00582 Ang EIpSW - 011°088 [E10L
00582 SPY 6107 JeW/Ga/uer sjepdn easjay) 1561026020 BLOZZLIZ0
Ang ejpai - 011088
Bujsiueapy - 001098
s(epelew [EUDOWOL - 088
P TN SuOMED|UNWIWCD3[S - 0S8 (B10L
£5°152'} 20MuBS 18Ul NTIL - 00E 0S8 1E10L
£5°15Z°1 SI00810H [4IM - LLE'0SB 1290
£1°85p $10dS)0H DJID/UOPUAT G34 6102 uuds  0S0-bSBZOYLOZ 610Z/SZ/20
PrLLZ Kienuer g1.0Z @01niag jodg 10H ANGoW 171 ¥ BL0ZFIZ0X 6102/52/20
96'5.5 Aienuer g0z S10ds10H AJesqF SSBjRNM LOZUBA BOSSYLEZRE 6L0Z/ZLIZ0
SjodsioH 1M - LLE0S8
201196 J3UIBYU| N1L - 0OE 0SS
ZU'ELB sabeyn souelsig Guo 3 (€207 - 00L 0S8 IBI0L
08°1S auoyd |80 SJ008NG - LZL'0S8 [EI0L
0815 Aienuer 61,0z auoyd siopang SSjalIM LOZUBA B0SSKLEZRE 6LOZ/ZLIZ0
auold |89 §JojaNd - 1ZL 0S8
20°'Zz8 auoyde L - 0Z1°058 IIOL
£ YoIEW B1OZ - 95887 JIOA d109) paID) SENREN LSBI0ZY220 BLOZILZIZ0
8bbag waysAs auoyd 934 610Z - JEISTIEIS Hueghex L1S61026020 6L0Z/ELI20
18°21L2 Aieruga4 610z - 85€87 JIOA dioD )|paID SENAEN 1S61025120 610212120
auoydajay - 0Z} 058
sabieys asueys|g Buo ¢ |esoT - gOL°0SY
SUOREIUNWWOI|RL - 058
50°Z60'L S19RNUOD BDJAIBS SOUBUBIUIEW - €08 [B10L
OL'EED'y soueusjuiely Buiping - 009'E08 IEI0L
ooos yselL - 0Z9'€08 |=10L,
unouny owap awepn wnp aeg

610Z Aienigag

jeacuddy pieog 10} s¥298Y9 JO 31

Areiqiq 1os1Q B9Ss|ayd

§LTLIED



g afegq

€129 LGZO0EPEDZ unoooy wesboig fojie) 3 sexeg 15200EVE0E 610Z/ELIZ0
Hep Asese)) 1SompI - LLL'PBE
siayesdg Ynpy - OLL'¥E8
BuyjwwesBoly . 88
Z8'65E'9 S|EUBjey |2UOROWOI - 086 (2101
¥6'655'L $80|BS PISEYDIN - 005 088 [E101
00'005°L S80S |BU0ISSB)0Nd - 0TS 088 IEI0L
00005t ssapuag ubisaq oydeln - 1Z6°088 BI0L
00'005't ubjsaq) Jaye|sman bunds 6102 071 AydeiBojoyd g ubisap asgeain oW 8920 6102721720
saojuag ubisaq aydels - 125'088
S$89|Al8S |EUO|SS0)0.d - 025089
$6'65 $30|AI5 PASEYDINg [B1USY) - 0L 068 (E101
66'62 6102 994 - Ahuow  Y20IS aqopy yueqghay 1561026020 8102/£1/20
66'62 6102/20 - dusaan yueqisy 1561026020 SLOZ/ELZ0
S82]AI8S POSEUIING |BJeUaS) - L5080
$02|]AJ8¢ paseyaind - 005°088
1ZELL uopowold weibold - 00 088 12101
LZELL UofOWOld Uad ) / YINOA - 024 088 (E10L
LZELL BOS[BYD U] SIOUINY - 221'08F [E101
227201 sJ3)s0d j0oyos 1§ £qqo oWy 61.0Z - SuiAdod quepeq yueqhey 1561026020 BLOZ/ELRZO
0oL 5131004 QU J0j SIBRINS AUIA "auj Yoe)-juld Skyare 6L0Z/ZIIZ0
eas|at|D Ul sJoyny - ZZ'088
UoPoWId U3aL / WINOA - 0ZH'088
uootosd Eu._mo._m - 00P'088
8.'8L sa|ddng Bunaysey - 00E"088 12101
vley fAeuonels ; sway pajuld - OpE 088 (2101
viey sabpeg aweN Kluen S¥Z8981-1S 6LOZ/ZLIZO
Aieuopelg | swey paild - o4t 088
¥0'9¢ sojjddng Bunaxsel IsIN - 0ZE 088 E10L
v0o¢ syoog paubis speay MeusIUSEA - Punogyoog yuegay 1561026020 6L0ZIELZ0
se||ddng Bupesuep s - 0Z£ 088
safiddng Bupexsew - 00E'088
£80LL'Y suofedjgnd - 00Z 088 1210,
£Q0LL'Y JaNBMBEN - OPZ 058 2101
junoury owepn aweN wnp aleq
6107 Aeniqay

[erocaddy pieog 10j s)20Y2 JO ISI
Aseiqry o181 eesiay)

GLEZLED



L afieg

00'059'2 WNURIOUOH-BESISL) Ul SIOYINY peIS9|IH Wog ‘Jehng UOHEBLOZELED 6L0ZILEIZ0
09'55b sesuadx3-easjayd ul sioyiny pEIsalliH woq 1apng dX36L0ZELED 6L02/L2120
Jayig - BAS[BYD U) SIoYIny - |12 bEe
00°000'€ s10UIny YIS 159y Bord yino, - Z26'¥88 [E10L
00'000'€ WNUEIoUOH-BASBLY) Ul SI0YINY 7 AUBYIN ‘llesiead UOHGLOZELED 6102122120
sioyIny sH1O 158y Boid YINoA - 226'vE
Bas|ayD u| suoyiny - L1Zt+8g
sioyeads WnoA - 01T VER
96'62 uofdaje) Buipesy 9 suMAIOIS - 002 bE8 (I0L
08'62 Apuep saaunjon, au| seojeg [Elide) uozewy  pELZ-MXTIO-EOML 6L02/ZLIE0
uopisa)jod Buipesy g ewplio)s - 00Z've8
69282 saIiddns NPy - 0Z)"¥88 1oL
0E09 sweiboid )Py (EJaUBS - OZL'PEE 1€101
1e18 sa|iddns yesd ou| saoag [ENded uozewy  UOE-MXI9-EONE 6102/€1/20
668 ade) [aqe7 ou| saojes [eded uozewy  UA-LINANT-ELAL 6102/€1/20
sweiBoid ynpy |esaues) - 9ZL°yae
9€°691 85U8017 IO DS - £21°¥88 IEI0L
9£°691 (/1) @suson snow lajua) Jojuasg easpPyD ANIBLOZELZ0 6L0Z/52/20
asuad|T anol ISD - EZL'YER
E0'8E sa||ddns ye1d - Zz1'¥ese 1eoL
£0'8¢ doyssopn Janiuy BunuiBag - suqey uuyor jueqhay 1561026020 610Z/ELIZO
sajiddng yead - ZZL'v88
006l sjuswysaley - 12188 101
00'si $3P{00D asoy Jding BIneT 'umosg Hd610Z60Z0 6102152120
sjuewysaysy - LZ|'yes
sejddng ynpy - 0Z1'b28
PsovL') siayeads NPy - 0LL°yEY €101
00054 S)UaAT UNPY |RS8US) - 611°BR |RI0L
00001 L/ puop, wapo au Buippng premol [ReydN ‘sabpoj 9YJ610ZL0E0 6102/82/20
00°00% aouewuouad Ase3 , 0N 610Z/E0/E0 Aeg ‘asuny  D0OYJELOZEOED 6102/52/20
00051 weiborg Bunn AyyeaH 52/20 UOREOSSY SJAWRYZY  DOXJEL0ZSZL0 6L0Z/ELIZO
SJUBAT YNPY |RIBUID - 6L PR
¥5'06€ Hiep Aesay 1sampiiy - L LLP8S 12101
L8'ZZE ojuoed dnoug) yoog eyeuIeH ZBEEELOD 6102/SZ/Z0
junowny oway aweN wnn ajeq
6102 Aenigay
_m>o._n_a< pleog 10} s)oayo Jo isin SLZLED

Aresq 19143810 B9SIaYD



g ebey

00°000'

M ISOMW SHIS) 159y Boid NPy - +16'488 IE101
00°000'¢ 191UBs3Id WieM AIRIBI 1SIMPI uir o 'es7  DHONELOZLEHO BLOZIVLIZO
MTISEMI SYID 1sey Boad ynpy - y16'v80
pajousey Bujwweibold )Npy - 0L6'¥88
99°201 S5UBPISAY U JSIUY - 005 FBE 1E10L
99°Z01 BOUBPISEY W ISIUY - 015 FEB [EI0L
99°Z01 syoeg ou) saopuag (epded uozewy  O-XIEA-dIML 6102/52/20
@Jusp|Sey U ISIUY - 01518
esuapisey uj IS|LY - 00S"ye1a
£Z'pEL se|iddng usal - 0/2'beE 190L
SrA ]} sweiboid [eiauag) usa - Z/2'488 |MOL
90'6€ sal|ddns ssadey anay |7z - Jaliaw yueghay 1561026020 6L0Z/ELIEO
2228 sayddng L1 1 Jeluiph - Jabousy yueghay LS6L0Z60Z0 6L0Z/ELICO
56°2h sa|ddng yeup) » Apuen ou| s8aKag |endeD uozewy  A-LINMT-ELAL 6L0Z/ELIZ0
sweuBoay |eJouag uaal - TLZ'PE8
sejiddng ueay - 01Z'v88
SE'LEL salddng yinoa, - 0ZZ'¥8g |€10L
wml.mn- sweifold LInoA [eJBUaS) - 222 PER IBI0L
96921 pnaly peay Awed £z - uu; afened JuegAay 1561026020 6L0Z/ELIZO
6601 Jawn) aunj soepPa ou) s2oRg (ENdeD uozZewy U gE-MXT19-EDML 6L02/EL/20
swelbosd InoA [ei1euss) - 22z en
sefiddng yinoy - 0zZz'ves
00'6LY'0L siayeads LINoA - 0LZ'¥E8 [B10L
00'08€ Komsayr Ape3 - 51L2'va8 |210L
00'05 aun|1s|ppoL §Z/Z0 apoer 'leaaei 1161028220 6L0Z/52/20
00’00 SawL8|pPo, L Z/20 7 vZ/L0 ajorr 'leaARy 1161021220 61L02/52120
00'05 awnlio)g |jooydsard 0Z/Z0 epey ‘eaEd  15Sd6L0Z0220 6102/52/20
00'06 Buojy Buig/Buo)y eoueq ¥1/E0 weg ‘Aaneg VQ610ZP1LE0 61L0Z/52/20
00°06 Buopy Buig/Buoly aoueq L0/z0 ueg ‘Aepeg YasL022020 610Z/Z1120
Aorsey Ape3 . g1Z'vRY
00'6£0°04 2AS|IYD) Ul SIOYINY - | 127488 E101
00'6E0°L JaWO - E8SIBYD W1 SI0UNY - |12 [BI0L
o0'0zL wswasinquiay abeajy-easioyd ul sioyiny 7 8llaydIn 'llesiead dx3610ZELED 6102142120
00°009'E WNUBIOUOH-E3S|3YT Ul SIOUINY EUAD ‘pioTy UCHGLOZELED 6102/42/20
orele s3suadx3-E8S[BUD U} SIOYINY eIuAD ‘pio dx36102€1£0 6102/42120
unowy owap aweN wnN ajeq
610Z Atenugay
[eaoaddy paeog 104 s}29Y9 Jo ISi 8LZLED

Aieiqi jo1s1q ees|ayd



G afeg

0066 oisnjy eyddy o) uonduosgns [enuuy - ssuntl,dv yueghay 1561026020 6102/£L/20
LL6b AUBMJOS MA - YIoMIBN UoEISAEd yueghay 1561026020 610Z/CLIZ0
0029 3)IsGaAA JO) BwWaY | BpeAY ) ajepdn - ojeau] yuegle)y 1561026020 610Z/ELIZ0
00'€2 aj1sqapy Jo) slepdn nuswwagn - 0)eaus yuegiay 1561026020 6102/£1/20
o'zl SING fonag Yerauly pelsoH - Bunso 10esia - 610% 984 yueghay 1561026020 6L0Z/ELIZO0
0002 sajepdn SMOPUIAR-uOU AUOW-01d S)|uIN 6L0Z g3 yueghay 1561026020 6102/€1120
asemyos yuswdinb3 - 002296
0Z'e52'z aJjempieH Juawdinb3 - 001" 296 1104
0Z'€52'2 siIndwod - 0Z1'206 1oL
£6'961 sapaneq sjqeafieyoay 2 uawdinb3 Ay Joj sased U] SRIKJAS [BNdED UoZRWY  “AG-OMOJ-OLNI 6102/L2/20
$0LZL'2 WPy JON J0) S2U0SSANDY P dojder) ou) seapag jeNde] uozewy  EE-EAHO-INDL 6L02/52/20
86'65 S13AJ9G 10} SBAUPPIEH ou) S8ONIBS [ENdeD UoZRWY  UNE-APTD-QaN) 6L02/52/20
SL'0EL- 014 yoog Dy Joj uopers Bunpog wney auf saapuag E)deD uozewry  UN-INASD-DPAL 6L0Z/TLIZ0

sseyndwoy) - pZ)°296
aJempiel weawdinb3 . polL' 296
wewdnbg - L96

188y Sannen - 026 1B10L
£reoe’t SES) BUNYOW - 00Z'0Z6 IEI0L
£r'209't s01naS SBS 6107 ABnuep 071 uolsING SeD-ABJaUTMaN UONEBISUD £480€52 6102/52/20
Se9 BUNYOW - 002'0Z6
Wie sapjuudg easjeyD Jo AID - 051°026 IRIOL
Wiz 6102-0¢-10 01 8102-82-2} 191EM 2 109|3-B35BYD JO A)ID 1561029020 BL0Z7ZLIZ0
18pjupds eesieyd Jo AND - 051026
98248'T oualz B3SIBYD JO AN - OEL 026 IRIOL
ocL8T 6102-0E-10 0} 810Z-9Z-Z1 18)M 9 109|3-B3S(BUD JO AND L1S61029020 6L02/ZLIZ0
op10aig Bas|aY? Jo AuD - 0¢1°026
95251 Jamag BBSIBUD JO AID) - 0Z1'026 IE10L
95261 6L02-0E-10 01 810Z-9Z-Zt 181eM B 199|3-B8S1BYD 4O KD 1S61029020 SL0Z/ZLIZ0
18masg Ees|ayD Jo D - 0Z1'0Z6
55'2L 1318 BISIBYD JO AD - OL 1026 IBIOL
55ZL g 6102-06-10 01 8102-82-24 121EA B 109]3-B85[BYD JO AID 1561029020 8LO0ZIZIZ0

Jalep BRSI3YD Jo AND - 0LL°0Z6
sapnn - 026

£6'9¥Z'S1 Bujuwesbold - pgg €100
ololdm_“m| B pajousey Bujwweifiold JNpy - 01688 |Bl0L
junouny owep aweN wnN aeq
610z fuenuqay
jenoaddy paeog 104 syo9YD JO IS 6iZHED

Aieaqr 3ou3siq Bas|dyD



o0} =fed

$8J]A18G UOljeulIoju] - OZE 696
sdjysiaquialy - 00£°696

SLTLP'L [2ARlL - LOO'GE6 IE10L
SLTIL [3ABLL YIS - 001696 (B10L
0428 [aael) seotag ABojouyaal - ¢ZL'696 [EY0L
0L2e Bunespy w808 61420720 uoy ‘smalpuy " 'UDDEGL0Z.0Z0 6102/2L/20
(aael] saojalag ABojouysa) - yZ 1696
S0°GLE'L 10j021|Q 1SSV - L L1696 [E10L
09°Fr0°L VIV pieieq 1 - 910H 2129S M jueghed) 1561026020 6L02/ELIZ0
Eree VIV Pugjed 1 - sAuoyiuy pew Hueqhay 1561026020 BLOZIELIZO0
2262 YV puejieg 7 - abpon ayy Jueqhayy 1861026020 6L02/€1120
PELL Vv pUejieg 7 - Aemang Jueghay 1561026020 6LOZ/ELIZD
869 VIV PIE(ES T - SHINQIEIS yueqhay 1561026020 6L0Z/ELIZO
86°EY Vv RIE||EF T - 85N0H YEBIS SUYD SNy jueqhay 1561026020 6LOZ/ELIZO
£2°02 VIV RIEjiES T - 8jeD sAepads Hueghsy 1561026020 6LOZ/ELIZO
880 VIV pejieg 1 - syonge)g yuegiay LSBLOZ6020 6LOZIELIZ0
16°9% VIV plejieq 1 - Aojoe4 ayedasaayn yueghay 1561026020 6LOZ/ELIZO0
oyl VIV PIejleg 1 - 00B L I31EAM BN|T yuegiay 1561026020 6L0Z/ELIZO0
L6'6 VY PE||EQ T - SHONQUEIS yuegiay 1561026020 6L0Z/ELIZO
oL'ss Vv pejeg - s,6ueyd 4 d yuegAay 1561026020 610ZIELCO
(£ VIV PiEj|Eg 7] - 0B L JBIBAA BNig yueqghay 1561026020 610Z/ELIZ0
286t VIV piejleg 1 - apess aiding yueqiay| 1561026020 6102/E1120
86'6€ Vv pig|leg 7 - ssaidx3 apnys yueghay 1561026020 6102/ELIZ0
00'Gl- VIV 12 |22 1SaNnD asinquiay - pejeg 1 6102/00/20

10128410 1SSV - LLL'6O6
|oABIL }1®)5 - 001696
|8ABIL - 1.00°6S6
sosuadxg uopeoanpz Buinupyuo - go6

B0'E80°E yuawdinb3 - 96 [E10L
G9'v8E SN ' sumung juswdinb3 - 00E" 296 E10L
m|m. v8e Jsyndwon-uou - juswidinby - pEE 296 1BIOL

66v8 Jopeaids yesg BIEMPIEY B0Y SBYE] JERID) pelGLeL 6102/52120
8221 19)es| pJeoqaseq ou) saouag (e)|den uozewy COA-POED-6DLL 6102/52/20
62291 ved ajqe Buiioy au) 593BS |eyde) uozewy 1A-6TOM-ALHL 6102721120

Jayndwon-vou - yuewd|nb3z . gge 296
saunx14 g aamjuing juawdnb3 - 00¢' 296

€25y e1emyos Juswdinby - 002°296 [E10L
00'6LL SI13S( £ - 9WHd SS8U|SNg UOZeWwy Ju| seoinieg [E)ide) uoZzewy  HOD-LETL-XLHL 6102Z/L2r20
Junowuny T OEME' i e SWEN winN ayeq
6L0Z Adenige4
jeanoiddy pieog 104 s)o8y9) Jo Isi 6L/ZLIED

Aieiqr] Jouysiq easiayo



L1 aBeq

66V 2s1(] UD SHOOR UINOA - 0L 'Z86 IBI0L
66v2 $3008 Q0 USSR UINOA ‘0U| SHOOH PIPIOIY 16402192 6L02/52/20
2510 U0 $HOOF YINOA - OFL'Z86
L0°v68 25K] U0 SHOOQ )NPY - 0Z1°206 IL10L
8664 SYE oIpNY 994 - 66951046 ade ysompIN 66951046 6L02/2220
88°29p SYE olpNy 994 - BELERE96 ade] )sampiy 9E£2E8696 6102122120
660 SHE OIpNY UET - §951 5696 ade] ysampIy 89515696 6L02PLIZ0
66°1€ SHE OIPNY UeT - 0/ L27696 ade] 15ampIN 0./422696 6L0Z/2Li20
Z6'60E Ss3g o|pny Uer - £L906896 ade 1sampIN £1906696 6L0Z/ZL/Z0
66°62- an - sidieaay anp 6L0Z/P0/Z0
as)q uo syoog )NPY - 0Z}'Z86
s)oog o|pny - 4016
esuadxg uop2e)i0D - Zg6
SE'669'C asuadx3 |eydes - 096 [E10L
cce6e's [oPOwWaY 3y EIPS - 00L 086 IBIOL
00°528'L sl|eyD aunyopy Jaysjoydnay auqey 7 )isodaq %05 doyg Asalsjoydn copajeps ZeesLy 810Z/ELIZ0
SE'VL0'Y sayouag Z 19 SJ|eyd g ssisjoydnay doys Assisioydn oopatep 15861 610Z/24/20
(apoway eauy BIpal - 00L 086
asuedxz |eyded - 086
65°0E6'L sasuadx3 uofeanpg Bununuod - 695 [EI0L
vg'zZe BujuleJ] JeIS - 009696 (el
ye'zee palouIsay - uojlenasddy Yers - Ov6 698 IeloL
YO’ MBPIBNU) 1% PRILOD - [JHD UOWUIDD) sueqhay 1561026020 &102/E1L/20
08'ESL uosLoun uchepaiddy Ye)s - pesig esaued yueghsy| 1561076020 610Z/EL/20
00'5Z SIEIYRIBD WD - TG ISNOYBHOWS jueghey 1861026020 6102Z/E4/20
00'52 ajesyirad Y19 - sAes|D jueqhay LS61L026020 610Z/ELZO
00'5L SSIEDYINSD YIS - U UDWIWOD yueghay 1S61026020 6LOZ/ELZ0
pajoNsay - uopeiassddy yels - 0r6'696
Buluest yeis - 009'696
00’56} sdysiaqusiy - 00E 696 (€101
00°05 - sdiyssaquisyy sas|snLy, - Q0¥ 695 2101
00'0S [emauay diysiaqualy yowapieH ri uonerossy Areigi ueBiyoiy alge 6L02/52/20
sdjysiaqwaly saeysniy - §0Y 696
00'sh L S80IA9S UOHBLULDM) - 0ZE'696 |EI0L
oo'skh 0Z0Z/0L/P0 0} [emauay diysiaquialy [Ruuog yup3 Vid "00SSY RN UBDUSWY  MAUDHRELLSLL 610Z/PLiZ0
wunoury owap sweN wny a)eqg
610Z luenigey
_m>o.aa< piJeog Jcj s)2ayD Jo isin GLIZLIED

Aieiqr Jouysiq eas|ay)



2z} obed

smalp Aemedeld - 58¢'Z86

Z0°E9€ QAQ O3PIA YN0 - 0BF 286 [E10L
0o'8eE yousl4 B ysueds pINg Areuqry sounp £50bbY 6L0Z/52/20
86'pE- an - sidieday 211D 6LOZ/POIZ0
QAQ O8PIA WINOA - OBP°ZB6
66041 uoRoI4-UoN OAQ - 0Lb°Z86 (0L
6651 SQAQ 4N UEP - LLOLLOLE ade} 1sampiy LLOLLOZE 6L0Z/LZZ0
86°C2 SAAG 3N 994 - 9ELE8696 ade] 1sampIy 9E.E8606 610Z/LZIZ0
01'8L SQAQ 3N 994 - DY0ZS696 ade] 1sampiyy V025696 6102V 1120
65°EL SOAT 3N UEP - 22422696 ade | 1SaMpI 7422696 810221120
£4°8E SOAQ AN UET - 1806896 ade 1sampIy 1906896 BL0Z/ZLIZ0
U0YI314-UON OAd - 0LPT86
SYSLT') 9IMesd QAQ - 09b'286 [E10L
0296 SQAQ 1234 Q2 - 96951046 ade [ 1SeMpIN 8695106 6L0Z/LZZ0
6291 SQAQ 1881 8LOZ 190 - 26951046 ade | 1SsmMpIN 16961026 B8L02/L2/Z0
yEaLe SQAC 1294 05 - Z6/£8696 ade] 1sampIy LELE8696 6L02/L2/Z0
96°L01 SOAQ 1834 UET - GEEB696 ade] 1samMpIN S£.£8696 6L0Z/LZIZ0
8671 SQAQ 1284 Q84 - 0Z0./V696 ade] 1sampIy 0Z9.¢596 6L0Z¥L/Z0
661 SQAQ 1894 UET - LZ0EZE96 ade)_ 1samMpIN LZ0EZ696 8102721120
YZ'EZ SQAQ 1893 UEP - ££/22696 ade) jsempI £1122696 6102724120
PEBLY SAAQ 1234 UET - 01906896 ade] 1sampIy 01906896 6L0Z/2H/Z0
simeed QAQ - 090286
8L'8g @9 uo iSO HINPY - 0ZP"Z86 (2101
erez $QD 9ISN UEr - | 1906896 adey 1S3MpIN 1 1906896 BL0Z/ZLIZ0
@D U0 2ISNY UNPY - 0ZH'Z86
00°000'Z SI00UDS [ SHOOED - bIb°Z86 (€101
00°000'2 UPSID) WBIUOD 610Z BNIQIBAQ 220619251000 B6LOZRZLIZ0
S100Y3S / SHOOED - PII'Z86
00'005'b1 ebejueapy sAUpIaAQ/SHO0GS - ZL'286 IBI0L
000081 PRI UBIUOD) 6102 BMUCUBAQ  '“ZZ0BLOZSLOAD 6102724120
aBejueapy aALPIaAD/SN0083 - ZIH'Z86
00'000'S SQNG/SIINPOI SIUONDDIT - OLY Z86 FEI0L
00°000'S aowag eidooy 100y ysodag 6102 ejdooH - ade) jsampiy 26085696 6LOZ/ZIIZ0
SUANS/SIINPOL IUOIFD8IT - 0LP'ZE6
g UON - 001286
9L'616 S}00g O|pNY - 001 'Z86 [E10L
Wnowy owel etuen wnp ajeq
6102 Aueniged

jenodddy paeog 10} s¥09Y9) JO ISIT
Ateaqi Joysiq ees|eyd

6LiTLiED



¢l obed

vazZE sadag %008 S|dRINW - 0L Z86 [RIOL
vaze B6E0BOEVE0Z sa|dRINW 1INPY SY00g Jojfe] 7 Jayeq 6E080EVEDZ BLOZ/ELZ0
sajdog yooq a|dnINW - 0¥L'Z86
£2'800'} [JBUSS) UL INPY - 022 286 [E10L
21168 9Z05ZEVE0Z INpy-0jey g Jaxeg 9Z0GZEVEDZ 6102/52/Z0
Vb 0ZE YGRLZEPE0Z INpy-10jeL @ 1exeg PSBLZEVEDZ 6102152120
686G an - sidiesay 1) 6102/02/20
19°L 1senbay yoog ou| saojIeg [ENdeD uozZeWY  X-LETLXLHE BL0ZIVLIZ0
FARITS 696L0EVEDZ INPY-10/AE] 3 Jaxeg 696.0EPEOZ SLOZIELIZD
vz LSy L¥O88ZVE0Z 1Npy-10j4E) ¥ Jaxeg L¥I88ZHEDE 6LOZ/ELIZ0
002 soog ou] s90I8S [eNded UOZEWY  A-LWMT-ELAL BLOZIELIZO
£8ZLL- an - s1de2sy 210 L0Z/Y0/20
[E38URS) WY HNPY - 0ZL'Z86
19°€2) 1upg a6e INPY - 012286 IBI0L
az'1z BESPLEPEOZ 1upy afile Inpy-ioje) 3 Jexeg BEBYLEPEDT 6102/52/20
Lp'20b 1 LG06ZYE0Z Juud ebie Inpy-10je) 3 1oxeq | £506ZbE0Z 6L0Z/ELIZD
Jupd aBie INpY - 012286
WHd BNPY - S0LZBE
Wd - 002°286
00°62 siadedsmay g [eo)pouad - 009286 [B10L
p0sz sauizebey - 0£9'Z86 [2JOL
00°62 1opa|smaN suojssasduw) 121008 |eop0SIH AIUNOD MeujyseMm INGLOZOLLO 6L02/E1IZ0
sau|zebew - 0£9°286
sisdedsmap 2 [e3|polad - 009286
00°59 uonensasalg AIOISIH |BI0T - 005 286 [E10L
o0'se uojenasald AIOJSIH [£907 - 015286 (2104
00°S0 )00GIEBA SHO ELOZ - SUBISOr yuegkax 1561026020 BLOZIELZD
uopeaasalg KiojsiH 2207 - 015°Z86
uopeAIeSald AIOISIH [2901 - 005286
LZ8SY'EZ Julg UON - 0OF°Z66 [B10L
e saweB0apIA - 06206 (€101
66'66- QN - $1d1393y 2110 6102102720
soweboap|A - 06+'286
96'6L2 smaln Aemedeld - SBY'Z86 €101
96'622 . shemede)d usa) ' LINoA 01 ‘PHOM Aemepul4 S6E0LT 6102/52/20
junoury oway awepN wnN sjeq
6102 Aseniqay

jeaoiddy pieog 10} s)29Y9) JO IS
Aieiqry 121381 e9S|BYD

GLIZLIED



v eBeg

$6'8E2°L9

TWLOL
68'bZ6'42 asuadx3 uopealloD - 286 €101
0008 PaloISaY UORD3(I0D YINOA - 0Z6°286 |E10L
0008 950£2£hE0Z [ENOWa LINOA-10lEL 7 Joxeq 850£2EVE0Z 6102/52/20
POJOISBY UOHTR|I0D YINOA - DZEZE6
Z6°90¢'e Juid - 002°Z86 [E10L
8L'zv9') W WINOA - 652°Z86 [E1OL
gLzye'L [E13UBD) JUlId LANOA - 092286 IEI0L
06°€9L S610ZEVEDT pajene|uN-Io/AeL ' Joved G6L0ZEVE0Z 6102/52/20
LL'6L ¥BOSLEPEDZ pajeqe|un-JojAe] B Jayeg PB09LEVEDZ BL0Z/S2/20
89°951 LLESLEVEDZ pajeqe|uN-10jAe] 3 Javeg LBSLEPEDZ 6L02/SZ/20
89°001 041962VE0Z palege|uN-i0/AeL B Joeq 0£1962VE0Z 610Z/52/20
05'9Z1 YBUBZYEDZ palege|uN-I0/AeL ' JSYER PEYYBEPE0Z 6102/52/20
0L'6E ZVBLZEVEDZ uopol4 UBa 1 -s0jeL B JexER ZLBLZEPEDZ 6102/52/20
bE 950.ZEVEDZ [eHOWR LINOA-10}e] B Joveq 950.2EVE0Z 610Z/52/20
S6'15T 8869ZEVEDZ LAnoA-0jke] B Joxeg 88692EE0Z 6102/52/20
pL'LL2 SELLZEPEDZ LANOA-I0}AE] B JaxER SELLZEVEDZ 6102/52/20
66°9L- an - sidieoay 2119 6102/02/20
yOvEY L0B00EVEOZ LInoA-IojAe ), B JexEg L0600EYE0Z 6LOZ/ELZ0
1E02 BEPLOEVEDZ S|ED SINOA OINy-10j4E]. 7 Joved 860EVEDZ 6LOZ/ELZ0
15501 8/SLOEVEDZ SIED SINOA OJNy-10jAR) B Joxeq 8LSLOEPEDZ BLOZ/ELZ0
29'68- a1 - sidieasy 2110 6L0Z/k0/20
£10U9D) JUlId INOA - 0827286
WUd YINOA - S52°Z86
L IL' WU YIPY - G0L'Z86 €101
Junouwry owsy aweN wny ajeq

610Z Aenigag

jenoiddy paeog a0} s)oey9 JO ISI
Aeaq yosiq easjay)

GLZHED



L jo | abed

%001 S90'122'} 0 590'L22'L  E£¥Z'069 zZ8'0Ls awoou) jaN
%0 {(510'e81) 5/0'€8L 0 0 o aWoau| JBYIQ 13N
%0 G20'€BL {si0'egL) © 0 0 asuedx3 4830 |e10L
%0 BLL'EEL (8L1'ez) O 0 0 pun4 |eseuas) woly Aue) - S20'666
%0 006'Z (006'2) 0 0 0 un4 aatesey |eydeg o) saysuel) - 200’666
%0 150'25 (2g0'48) 0O 0 0 Jusweaosdw) jeydes o3 Jajsuel] - LOO'GE6
asuadxy 10430
asuadxzetwoau] B30
OFL'vOr'L (c.0'eg1) 590122t £¥2'069 ZZa'0Es owoou| LieujpiC 18N
%Zl {L26'¥08'L) PR0'2ZL'T ELL'ISE 6€2'191 #1856 asuadx3 |ejol
%61 (e6Z'L¥L) 69E'G2L  9.0'%E 626'.2 L151'g asuadxg uopoa|jod - Z86
%t (£92'281) 996'vLL  66LZ 669'C 005"t asuadx3 |ended - 086
%8l (511'12) 009'62 SEb'y LEG'L ¥55'Z sasuadx3 uopjeanp3 Bulnupuoy - 696
%S (za112) 000'52 gL' £90°C SEL juawdnbg - 196
%1E (zeg'sz) S6L'2Y £9L'EL 0 £oL'El $33|AIBE UOPEWOIY . 586
%0 {ooz'e) 00Z't ] 0 0 asuedx3 Jo12241Q '§ pJeog - 096
%8 (zZ1e'1g) 055'65 8El'v geL'y 0 saiHIn - 026
%0 (oor'2) 0ot'e 0 0 0 Ja8jun|oA - 588
%L (1L2'v01) S6g'lzL  vaL'ZL Lb2'Sl L86°L Bujtwesbold - #88
%51 (g29'es) 168'29 £2Z'6 oo’ £98'¢ s|euajely jeuonowosd - 028
%1 (og0'ze) oov'ie ose T AN A (ci2't) SUOREI|UNWWODS[8] - 0S8
%51 (cos'oLl) 626'62L  9Zv'sl z60'2 vEE'Z) $)2BIJU0Y BIJAISS SURURIUIENY - £08
%02 (rrL'6L) 90g'00L  295'02 90L'8 a6a'L) $80JAI8S |eU0|SSBj0L - 108
%6 (gL1'02) 050'22 ZEG'L 585 2921 selddns - 222
%L1 (s18'020'}) ELLVWL'L  1S6°0ZL 8L’ s0z'ey sesuadx3 [puuosied - 102
asuadxgy
%94 {1eg'09v) 600'6E6'L 821'82¢')  zev'lsg 969'929 yoid $s01D
%9/ (1eg'0ar) 600'6E6'L 8ZL'8iP'L Zer'Lsg 969'929 ewoau| [ejo)
%16 (0o0'1) 000'tL 000'01L 0 000'01 ejeApd suopeuoq - 529
%GE (0sg's1) 06L'ST orz's 005 ovL'L 2lqnd-uajeuoq g ucHNQUUOD - ¥L9
189'EL B6S') £90°2 onjeA u) sbueys jusunssau] - 005999
%0 {rea'vt) 000'sy gl 5 19 sBujwieg juswsaau| - 001'999
96 89 oe ysaiaqu - 001599
%51 {#v9'gL} 000'22 gse's #85°L 2L solld UONEINIALD - DOL'SSI
%S1 {526'G) 0002 520'1 096 59 sigjupy 2 s18(doD - 001'5P9
%ZT {209'v) 000'9 £IE') 6v2 95 §8a JUBPISaY-UCN - 001209
%0 {00002} oon'oz 0 0 0 seu)d jeusd - 00L'V.LS
%.5 {ass'ze) £v0'es SB1'62 ser'se 0 PIY 9135 - 00L'0¥S
%18 {Z62'LYE) 9.1'252'L  #EB'OLY'L £8+'918 LOV'¥BS enuaasy 1sIq - Z0V
awodu)
esuadxzjeowoou) Aeu|pd
Jebpnd Jo % 10bpng 19AQS 196pNE  GLO83-UEr  GLO8d i Gb Uer
IVLOL

9)e( 0] Jeaj pUE Wuoy jusuny
196png o)} asueuuopuad zawr__m..nm“
Aseaqp Jor3s|q ees|eyd Wd ¥iE



| jo | abeq

%S50'€T L0°L9L'82Z 10°LOE'T66 20°290°122'L
%S0'€2 L0'192'822 LO'LOE'266 2029012’
%2 G- 6v'¥60'Yi-  v2802'L.2 SLELL' 462
%69 800022 £65°6.8'LE 19°G/0'bE
%90°L} SE'6¥0'L 00°05L'9 ce'661"L
%966~ 6L8LL'L-  99'209'S Ly vy’
%LL'0L 0851 WA 1S'8L8'E
%I0LL-  19°/€9'L-  BZL08'wl LF'E9L'EL
%0'00L-  99'8bL- 99'svl 000

%52 € LL6SL- 8y'/68'% LE8EL'Y
%0'00L- 2€09 209 000

%e pO'pSL- £2'8€6'LL 6L¥8L'LL
%628L- 80¥90'C-  pEL8T'LL 92'£22'6
%06'66-  Z9'CET- 89286 gg8°'6¥c
%66'€2- 9¥'TEL'S-  G6'856'ST lr9zv'sl
%G1 BEEEB'Y  69'829'SH 8029502
%0'2€- pryEL'l- 1L1'990' L9°LE6"L
%26 L 01'60v'0L- 09G9€'LEL 05°956'0Z1
%6691 26'999'vLe ST60S'E€9C')  LLSLL'SLY'L
%669} 25°999'vIZ STE0S'EOT'L  LLGLL'BIVL
%0°00L 00°000'0L  00°0 00°000'0}
%62 8- 00°SPL- 00°686'8 0002’8
%ZL'GLL  ZL'O¥B'LE  SL'S8lL'8si- 16°099'¢L
%ET'Ly  LOEE L9'L8 yESLL
%96 TAAS 18'5S 1186
%6'EE 8968 £9'906'2 1e'96e'e
%b50L  0LL6 0,926 ot'vZ0'L
%EE'T- TR GLEVE'L 0S°ZIE'L
%000} Zo'ver'se 000 Z9ver'se
%0°00L-  00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000
%LELL pL'88E'ekl 8LV¥6P'I9T'L  CGE88'DLYL
oBueyn %, eBUBUDS 8L GoJ-UB[ 6l god - uep

6102 AMemniged ybnouay) Lienuep

awioou| JoN

awoaLy Aleuipio 19N
asuadxy (@10l

asuadx3 uopoaljon - 286

asuadx3 |eyde) - 086

sasuadxg uopeanp3 Bujnupuoes - 696
juawdinby . 296

$82]A19G UOBWIOINY - G696

asuadx3 Jojaadig B pieog - 096
SOMInRN - 0Z6

J23IUN|OA - SEB

Bupuwesfiosy - 88

s|elaley jeuopowold - 088
SUOREDIURWIWOI9[O Y - 0S8
S)2.4)U0) 9IIAISS SoURUSUIEW - COB
S92|AI9S JEUO)SSS)04d - OB
sa||ddng - 222

sosuadx3 |puuosiad - LOL

asuadxg
1oid ssolo)
awoou| jejo L

2)eAlld suopeuoq - 519
al|qnd-uofjeuoq @ uopnquIuoY - 29
anjep u| sbueys Juaunsaay| - 005°999
sBujuiez jusunsaauyl - 001°999
Isalaqu] - 001°599

sauj4 uopeNdHD - 001559

sIaUly @ siaydo) - 0oL SH9

$894 JUapisay-uoN - 00L°209

PIV @)1 - 00L'0PS

sjuI9 - LO0°L0S

anuaAey 1913813 - 20

auoau|
asuadxg/ewoou] Aeujpio

uosiedwon Jea ) Aald SSOT R 34oid

Aieaq| 3014381Q BOS|OYD

s|seg jeniaoy

6LITHED
Wd L6



LE°'696'S08%

85°€96'0ZES

66°SS0°E95°TS

£Z'v60°069%

8Z°080°6IY'TS

€v°ZS9'TS

00'0%
87°080°6T¥'TS

TLSLB'EVT'TS

00°0%
£V ZSOTS

08'Ty1’'8895

00°0$
00°0%
TLSLE'EVT'TS

ajuejeq Suipu3l

00°0$
00°0$
08 Tt¥'889%

aduey) 19N

61°S00'6LYS

9L'T96'ZL8'TS

S8 LTV LIV'TS

00'05
SR LTV LIV'TS

16°E€5'55V5

00'0%
0005
I6'EES'SSYS

aouejeg Sutuuidag

Buppayd puny Juawainay 1qaQ puog
pund adiAaleg 1qa(

pung |eJauan |ejo|

jejo| Ssiaulied Juswi}saAu|
pund jaxJe Aauop

pung swoduj paxiy

JUNno2oYy asuduswy

pueH uo ysed

Juno22y jedAed

uolun 3ipadj Isnil axe

jueg a)e)s Bas|ayD fiunoidy updayd
S3IONYIVE SHNVE TVI01

pund jeiouss)

6L-Aenige4
saoueleg pun4

AdvyHaIT1 10141810 YISTaHO



8C°080'6LY'T | : N 19
87'080°6TF'T  |Z6099°ET 000 00'0 PE'STT 000 L6'E0E"SOV'T g ~ 2ouejeg
8Z'080'6TY'T 82'080'6T'T I 61-230
8Z'080'61'T 8Z'0BO'6TH'T GE-MON
87°0B0'6IY'T §2°080°61H'T it 61-1°0
87'080'61H'T 8Z°080°61Y'T Ll L (W)L ki 6-0B5
8T080'61IY'T 87°080°6T'T i 61-8ny
87°080'6TY'T § ~ |gz'080'61H'T 6L-In7
82°080°6TY'T 82°080'61H'T - eteung
8T'080'6TY'T 87°080°6TH'T . 6T-Aen
87'080'6TF'T 87°080°6TH'T Ly 61-10v
8Z'080'6T0'T B 82'080'6T¥'T RS . 6T-1eW
87°080°6TV'T  |69°L65T vL'bs SELZV'LTY'T o 61-024
SELTYLIV'T  |BTE90TT 0909 L6'E0E'SOV'T gT-ver
L6'E0E'SOP'T . i 81-28Q
aouejeq Suipuj|  anjea i 38uey)|  IMEIPYIM saa4 1sa1aul| upJ3jsuenfysodag | 23uejeg Sujuuidag i

- 1 T[T Y00'LT0 1O

t-T226-E285-0000 "OU 3UNOY

~ asuduswy




1000 =
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Jqueleg
000 000 000 000 61-220Q
aoo 00’0 000 000 6T-AON
Q00 000 000 000 6110
000 000 000 000 61-das
000 000 000 000 6T-3ny
000 000 000 000 6T-INT
00°0 000 000 000 et1-uny
000 000 000 000 000 6T-AeiN
000 000 000 000 000 6T-1dy
000 000 000 000 000 6T-1eN
00’0 00’0 000 00’0 6T-q3d
000 000 000 000 000 000 6T-uef
000 81-22Q

asuejeq Suipul| anjeA u 28uey) |MEIPYHIA saa4| 1saiau)| ulJajsuesfiisodaq @iuejeqg Suuuidag
€00°L10 1D
)aen Asuoy

asuduswy




pun4 |eJ3uag 0] pung
ansasay |ende) wouy po0‘szS SIAOLW 198png 6T0Z 910N
pung aniasay |ende) 6T0Z/ZT/z paiaiua sisnipy pung:aloN
0} puny |eJauas) woJj 00T 'ZzZ$ sarow 1a8png 6107 910N
P4 je12u99 03 py JuawaAo.dw)
jended woly £60°2SS sanow 138png 6TOT 210N

0so0‘6L¥'L

) (anjep ur sbuey?) + see - jsaiau))
gelive pun4 S921AI9S JUSWISIAU|
P1LE'L91 JUBUSaAU| WO} pung [eJauas
eve'ey pung juswanoidw| feyded
00.°298 | . pun4 aAlasay [epde)

prm———

0 Jisodaq / |eMBIPYIIM
9.l'tl {183\ Jus1Ing) ebueyd 610T
LYE'LTE 210¢/1E/2) — 6002/9 @sealdu|
1G6'£20°L pajsanu]
080'61¥') 6102/8¢/

256'210°) juauUnSaAU| (B0

8L} pund jexJepy Aeuopy xauyu||sLoe/LE/E
¥.e'GS1 pund juswaaoldw] ded|zL0e/LE/E
00¢ pund |eJjsus9|zL0é/LE/e
00099 pund [elaua|0LOg/LE/C)
Sb9'vSZ pund |eJaus9|600c/LE/CL
000'009 pung |eJauag

_ 600¢/9¢/9
T

N DR e I

asuduawy
6102/8¢/20 J0 sv
IUNO0IIIY JudWIsSaAU] Ateaqry 3914351 Bas[aY)

6102/8¢/20 103 Loday

uoINQLIISIA JUBWISIAU]

Aapoy Juaunsaaul

Juawsanu) jeuBuo



1unoaoy Buppeyo pM. Gouejeq Ul papnpu - 1aBpng 2102 woy Asuop|gLL'eeLS

JUNOIDY JUBURSaAU| 19NSPpUN- anasey (e)den|oo6'2y-
JUNOIDY JUBUGSIAL| pausajsue) uaym ppe - |salaju| juawnsaau||0o0'sye
UNOIDY JUBLLSOAL| pausjsued) uaym ppe - spund Juawsaoudw) jelden| 260° 2458
uope’0T] S5830.4 ooty Jeyio
popasu se yaeq ppe
LE/C0 MOYBW ABUDUt ) BOG'0GD  §
LZ95'T8s) [295285) |G Lls] LH1ETS 606 E828 ZE0'S1vS 181°2L458 8SHTELS 105°£08% T68Z11'13 | 9L6EPLIS | PESSSHS @ouejeq Gujpug
1580'181%) or1'sgs)  Jiess'sors)  Jirw'siisl  [leve'rers)  Jloscrors)  Jlzzz'ssis) 64018 I6LEH0TS) (+80'92%) Tyi'esos TIDLS! Moy ysed JaN
r6a'390'Ts E00‘1e14$ b16'8914$ SPETHIS 180°0E1$ 1e1'ezEs 081'5L1$ Bzo'ost$ v'oIzs for'ocrs 162°28T4 6¥8'I9TS 906'091$ samjypuadxg
08 [} aop Jayreyy Asuoy
608'S88°T$ £69'5114$ STE'ES 055 BEZ'vS 264'99% ¥06'61$ 620'68 £9¢'9% 957'09% £0Z'951% 16Z°050% LI6'L1S$ awodu)| gl
£25'86% izsee1s) | eoueis | ees'cors | zearsies | 1sviesss | msvzess f06'c088 | see'z00'1s | zeg'nin'is | ou6'evins | ves'ssvs | £siess ”E e
19bpng 4 |
1 leniay . 0 mo|3 Bupesedo
20
+68'990°C$ £00°'19T$ bI6R9t$ WE IS TB0'9€TS [{a¥7c43 081'sL1% 8£0°051% IW0IES £92°041% 162°781% 648’1914 905'0914 asuadx3 (0]
1 x3
Adit 1 dd BWoou 1aun
[cog'cee'ss Jeeecrrs [orees  [voc'ss  [seevs  [zec'oos  [woe'srs  [ezoses [ oov'ot oot | eov'osrs | vezioses [ ung'gugs e
mmm_mﬂ_: [lzssiezts) [{2p e8! 511018 | 666'0E¢8 ZYE'BOLS 151°0£5% B95'G89% L15'95L$ 968'096% nE__....n.a_ﬁﬂ 129'9988 e LL9% aduejeq
GLOBELS) (011°598)  [(ees'sors)  [(zvm'sers) [ews'1E1$)  [(ose'rond)  [(ezz'ssis) [T (T T 182'p01% LIT600% 1208458 MOy ysea jaN
PBR'ETT'TS £00’1018 $16'991$ GE TIPS 180"9€1$ Tei'ezes oaL'SLES BLO'0S1$ va'01zs £92°0£1% 162°281% L2L'651% sto'oIzs samj|pusds |ejo)
608'C88°1$ E6R'STTS | STE'ES HOS's BEZ'¥S 16£'99% | V06’618 620'64% £9r'sd 952'09% 1L5'99t4 v00'69¢E$ SRR/ S SO} |E10L
25966 (zvobe8) | sttons | ese'oszs | mva'sors | veroes$ Osmsss | 960'0968 | c06'040'1S | 1z9'9mes | bveElLeos €Ts'ees PN 10

6102 MO|d yseD AieiqiT 191siq essiayD)|




g

|

N
lir

L

-

(I I=Elul ||- Il

).

;IMHHJ'




3:32PM
0312119

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through February 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

674 : Contribution & Donatlon-Public
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming
674.112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation

Total €74 - Contribution & Donation-Public

675 - Donations Private
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml
§75.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation

Total 675 : Donations Private

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 + TLN Internst Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total B84,210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist In Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted

Jan-Feb 19 Budgst $ Over Budget

1,000 6,250 (5.250)

600 7,000 (6,400)

2,000 6,000 {4,000)
800 700 100
3,000 3,000 0
840 840 0

8,240 23,790 (15,550)
10,000 10,000 0

0 1,000 {1,000}

10,000 11,000 {1,000)

18,240 34,790 {16,550)

18,240 34,790 (16,550)

3,000 (3.000)

3,000 (3,000)

1] 3,000 (3.000)
3,000 3,000 0

501 1,000 (499)

3,501 4,000 (499)

3,501 4,000 (499)

0 1,000 (1,000)

g 5,000 (5,000)

6,000 {6,000)

0 11,000 {11,000)

0 11,000 (11,000)

0 1,500 (1.500)

0 520 {520)

o 850 {850)
3,000 3,000 0

0 1,000 {1,000)

3,000 6,870 (3,870}

Page 1 of 2



3:32PM Chelsea District Library

sk Donation and Restricted
January through February 2019
Jan - Feb 19 Budget $ Over Budget
884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884,921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Gen! 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 200 3,000 (2,800)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 200 4,000 (3.800)
Total 884 - Programming 6,701 31,870 (25,169)
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969,940 - Staff Appreclation - Restricted z3 1,440 {1,117)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 323 1,440 {1,117)
Total 969 - Continulng Education Expenses 323 1,440 {1,117)
982 - Collection Expense
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 50
Total 982 - Collaction Expense 50
Total Expense 7,074 36.310 (29,236)
Net Ordinary Income 11,166 {1,520) 12,686
Net Income 11,166 (1,520) 12,686

Page 20of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report on February 2019
Respectfully submitted for March 2019 Board Meeting

Staff News
Staff work anniversaries for the month of February:

¢ Library Assistant Mandy Higgins, one-year on February 20. We thank her for her hard work
on behalf of CDL!

Financial News
Auditing Firm: Maner Costerisan
We received the letter of agreement extending our current auditing firm’s contract to include
fiscal year 2019.

Personal Property Tax Reimbursement
We received the Local Community Stabilization Authority distribution on February 20, in the
amount of $43,180.69.

Actual DDA TIFA Payment History
2015 -- $32,327
2016 -- $34,447
2017 — $25,285
2018 -- $19,532

Word of Mouth Marketing for March/April
Midwest Literary Walk
This year’s Walk features a diverse offering of artists. Join us on Saturday, April 27 for an
intimate readings and engagement with three incredible talents: Min Jin Lee, Luis J.
Rodriguez, and Anissa Gray. Check out the CDL website for more information and help
spread the word!

Artist in Residence

Our Artist in Residence this year is Luis J. Rodriguez, memoirist, award-winning poet,
youth & arts advocate, community activist, and former Los Angeles Poet Laureate.
Rodriguez — whose work has been recognized by both Bruce Springsteen and the Dalai
Lama-- will spend three days in Chelsea, April 25-27 working with high school students
and local writers; leading a community conversation; and sharing his work at the Midwest

Literary Walk. We are honored to host a visit with this incredibly talented and compelling
artist.

Festival of Tables

Woot! Woot! CDL took the OMG Award at the 2019 Festival of Tables with the theme of “The
1960s — Everything's Groovy, Baby.” It was lovely day filled with good cheer, beautiful
tablescapes, and wonderful company all benefiting the senior transportation programs
coordinated by the Chelsea Senior Center. A special thanks to volunteer extraordinaire Marilyn
Kuehl who was instrumental in creating our award-winning table.

Out and About — February 2019
» Met with Wendy Brightman and Aim High School staff to discuss internship opportunities for
young adults with Asperger’s Syndrome and similar learning styles — February 6
o Attended Chelsea Education Foundation meeting — February 18
» Visited South Meadows School to consider artwork for newsletter cover — February 20



o Hosted CDL table at Festival of Tables — February 23
» Juried Sculpture Walk entries — February 27
» Led SASUG meeting — February 28

Looking Ahead to March 2019

Judge for Sounds and Sights — March 4

Strategic Plan meeting in Lima Township — March 6

Rotary meetings — March 5, 12, and 26

TLN Steering Committee meeting — March 8

TLN Membership meeting (Melanie Bell presenting) — March 8
Chelsea Education Foundation meting — March 11

Authors in Chelsea — March 12 and 13

Chelsea Education Foundation Gala — March 18

Rotary Quartermania — March 20

Strategic Plan presentation at Sylvan Township Hall — March 26
SASUG meeting — March 28 (CDL hosting)



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from January/February is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience.

» Design Think begins implementation -- shelving moved from Teenspace and New Book area out
into spine area; counter re-installed in Teenspace; upholstery ordered for 8 chair projects, teen
booths, and McKune chairs; laptop tables w/power placed in magazine area; ADA height counter
installed along northwest wall; large study room area enclosed, adult reference desk reduced and
moved; Garage collection moved; youth reference desk reduced.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/vistbility of the Library throughout the community.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district
» Provided copies of Min JIn Lee's Pachinko to high school to encourage participation in 2019
MLW
Worked with CSD tech department to update CDL logo and link on their new website
¢ Worked with Reading Specialist, Andrea Bavineau at South Meadows Elementary to promote
CDL winter reading program Hot Reads for Cold Nights

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 Provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.
¢ Began discussion with Aim High on internship opportunities at CDL for young adults with
Asperger's Syndrome and similar learning styles

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.



-r_--nfz-'—--agl =a'm W my MR g - -=

s = . L Il JEN Ng= =mwm L 1 =u = +0 I -
a = l: Il I - I.

I

:
.f
|
!
-@

)
ﬂL

I



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard Feb 2019
* YtD = Year to Date
Feb-19 2018 YtD 2019 ¥YtD % change from last YtD

Circulation - Total 22779 46239 46171 -0.15%
ltems 19936 41993 40484 -3.59%
E-books/E-audio 2367 3659 4679 27.88%
E-magazines 3z7 324 728 124.69%
Non-Traditional 29 62 68 9.68%
Hotspots 29 45 62 37.78%
Deposit Collection Circulation 91 156 150 -3.85%
Self-Check items - Total -2.75%
New Cards - Total 15.97%
Reference Desk Interactions - Total 9.74%
Outside Group Room Rentals 0.00%
Engagement - Total -20.71%
Youth Program Attendance 260 509 499 -1.96%
Adult Program Attendance 154 317 219 -30.91%
Teen Program Attendance 69 49 113 130.61%
General Program Attendance 50 309 145 -53.07%
Qulreach - Youth 988 2006 1706 -15.00%
Qutreach — Teen 0 0 0 NA
Outreach — Adult 40 109 73 -33.03%
Awareness Opportunities 3 616 333 -45.94%
Homebound Visits 21 34 44 2941%
Programs/Visits Offered - Total -25.00%
Youth 15 39 30 -23.08%
Adult 6 27 13 -51.85%
Teen 9 7 15 114.29%
General 2 6 3 -50.00%
QOutreach — Youth 4 16 g -43.75%
Outreach - Teen 0 0 0 NA
Outreach - Adult 4 11 9 -18.18%
Awareness Events 1 2 2 0.00%
Door Count - Total 11567 24183 23469
WiFi Data Usage (GB) - Total 2732.348 5436.991 5342.968
Library Internal Public WiFi 634.78 1493.37 1302.52 -12.78%
Total Hotspot WiFi 2097.568 3943.621 4040.448 2.46%
Lyndon Twp Hotspot 39.04 372.43 94.13 -74.73%
Lima Twp Hotspot 1.308 14.827 1418 -80.44%
Sylvan Twp. Hotspot 2.68 10.16 6.1 -39.96%
Mobile Beacon Hotspots 660.37 2276.78 1320.1 -42.02%
Hotspots available for checkout. 1394.17 1269.424 2618.7 106.29%
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total 6531 14944 13296 -11.03%
'Workstations 939 2354 1880 -20.14%
Wireless 5592 12590 11416 -9.32%
Website Stats 0 0 NA
Website Sessions 9784 18812 20640 8.72%

Website Users 6122 11564 12732 10.10%



Lk

Wl IE

T

ot 1Ll
R ___Eu__ 4
; 8" L | __“____ _____ _
- A __EEA Sl
& 5 Ik ;;:e_
W
. (A ________ |
= T T
: &R ;"
- s g & y
| R
4 ___ i
| L4 e
- - 41 %_ = it gl *
. ol . __ _g *___ E_____ ____ 47__
___.______ ___ __:""" __#___.u__ ﬁ 7 I ___7 ::: E___



Facility

We are

Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Feb. 2019

making great progress with our Design Think projects:

The granite counter is in place where the paperback shelving used to be, giving us more ADA
accessible computer seating.

The fabric for the chair reupholstering projects has been chosen and ordered. it should be in
by the first week of March and the projects can begin.

Café height chairs have been ordered for the café table at the north end upstairs, allowing
for seating as well as standing at the table.

Kids’ computer table has replaced the large semi-circle in the youth area and fits the space
much better.

Side/laptop tables (with power ports) are in place in the periodicals area and at one chair on
the north end.

The youth reference desk has been reduced in size allowing for better flow around it and
removing a printer that was past its life.

Last but not least, the larger study room has been enclosed and is ready for use. It has
already been scheduled twice that | know of ©

March will see the carpet replaced on the 2™ floor and the Teenspace enclosed. We may even have

some o
for the

We are
putting

f the reupholstered chairs done and the new chairs for the Teenspace delivered. | can’t wait
new splash of color that wifl make!

also exploring using the Trendwall product to partition the youth area from the lobby, and
new carpet in the adult reference desk and Garage areas.

Volunteers
We had 141.75 non-book sale hours this month and | do not have the book sale hours at this time.

Respectfully submitted-

Linda B

allard,

Assistant Director



LYt 04

SL'v8Y

00°¢T

00'v6

05'9¢

0s0v

00'9t

A

00°TT

05002

sjeaoy

0s'T

0s'T

000

000

000

000

0s'1

000

000

000

220

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

08T

0s'T

00'0

000

000

000

0s'T

000

000

000

PO

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

ydas

0s°'t

0s5'1

000

000

000

05T

000

000

000

any

05T
0s't
000
000
000
000
0s't
00’0
000
00’0

Ajnr

8102 sinoH Jaajunjop

0s'T

0S°t

000

000

000

000

0s'1T

000

000

000

aunf

000
00'0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

Aewy

Aseaqi 30143510 eas)BY)

05T
051t
000
000
000
000
0s'T
000
00’0
000

ndy

0s°'T

05’1t

000

000

000

000

051

000

000

000

yaae

STEVY

ST'eEvt

00’

00°vS

059

I TA4

ST'9¢

ST'LL

00t

00'0

qa4

0S'OET

00°TEE

009

0o'ov

000t

§Z0t

56

00°Le

00’8

05'00¢

uer

3|ps yoog uoN
s|e10] Apjiuopy
s81W wwod pw
5331snJ) pJeog
DSA
SpuaL
WoosJOM
wesBo1d
A10)SIH 201
Nd2
ajesyooq

Ealy JA9JUN|OA



Information Services Report: February 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

February Program Information

[Date [Event lattendance
Adult Programming (6 Programs, 154 Attendees)
2/4 Adult VR 7
2/5 Reading Glasses 17
2/9 Purple Rose Concert Reading 72
2/12 CDL Top 5 at Thompson’s Pizza 51
2/25 Healthy Living for Your Brain & Body w/ Alzheimer Assoc. |3
2/26 Ancestry Aficionados 4
Youth Programming (15 Programs, 260 Attendees)
2/1 Homeschool Meetup 30
2 /4 LEGO Club 5
2/7 Dance Along, Sing Alang 40
2/7 Family Read Aloud 25
2/10 Reading Success in the Early Years 3
2/11 Minecraft Monday 11
2/13,20,27 Preschool Storytime 5,12,13
2/14,21,28 Toddertime 18,18,31
2/15 READ to Library Dogs 5
2/19,26 Babytime 26,18
Teen Programming (9 Programs, 69 Attendees)
2/1,8,15,22 Skynet Junior Scholars 9,8,6,9
2/1 Teen After Hours: Retro Recess b
217,21 That Thursday Thing: Candy Hearts, 5'More Indoors 10,5
2/8 Teen VR 7
2/12 Pizza & Paperbacks 9
General Programming (2 Programs, 50 Attendees)

2/16,17 Harry Potter Escape Room 29,21

Outreach (Adult 4/40 , Teen 0/0, Youth 5/988 , Awareness 1/3)
2/1,8, 22 [Y) Authors in Chelsea Visits: NCE, NCE, SME 135,300, 510
2/5,7,19 (A) CRC: IPad, CT 1:1, iPad 8,3,8
2/19,20 (Y) Storytimes: Special Needs, Early Childhcod 3, 40
2/22 (A) Trivia at CRC Glazier 21
2/27 (Aware) Walk to School Wednesday 3
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach {G) Denotes General
Outreach {Awar} Denotes Awareness Events

Services Feb. 2019 Feb. 2018
Reference Questions 2225 2015
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 21 22
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 18 13




Information Services Report: February 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

February was a challenging month with a lot of strain due to lack of staff. We were very sad to see Sarah
Conrad go, but know she will do wonderfully in the next step of her career. Thankfully Stacey Comfort
joined us mid-month to begin training as our new Youth & Teen librarian. She has been a wonderful
addition to our staff and is already providing great customer service at our information desks. In
addition, | did post for two part-time reference librarians to help lighten the load and allow for more
flexibility in times of rapid change in the future. We hope to interview and find good candidates in
March.

Authors in Chelsea is fast approaching and | spent a lot of time coordinating final details. | visited all 19
classes at South Meadows on Feb. 22 to get students thinking about writing as a craft and to help them
think of things they might like to ask Cynthia Lord during her visit. | arranged for pick-up and return to
the airport for two of our authors, confirmed lodging information, confirmed Cynthia’s schedule with
SME and created her full itinerary. Finally, | also worked on the final press release and made sure all of
our AiC display books had a sticker advertising the public event.

For programming, | staff That Thursday Thing: Candy Hearts and Retro Recess for our Teens, assisted with
the Escape Room by handing registration reminders and check-in, and helped coordinate a visit from Ann
Arbor Pediatric Dentistry at Stacey’s first Preschool Storytime as part of Children’s Dental Health
Awareness Month. | also coordinated with Ruth from Money Play to share our promotions so she could
help promote her event with us in March and sent out contracts to our March performers. | completed
LCD Slides for Youth & Teen programs for March and made sure books for our Tween and Teen book
clubs were ready to go for the next month. Finally, | arranged to visit the 4th grade classes at the school
in March to talk about our Explora Database.

Midwest Literary Walk is also coming fast and some of the teachers at the High school have expressed an
interest of using Min Jin Lee’s book Pachinko for some of their students so | arranged to get a classroom
set for them. | also made sure we had enough copies of the books by the two authors we have so far, We
are still eagerly awaiting confirmation of our third author,

Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

February was a busy month, and a month of change. Librarian Sarah Conrad left, and | took over her
Mystery collection. Without a designated local history librarian, Laura Brown and | worked to revamp the
process for requesting help with local history research, | updated links on the website, created an
improved spreadsheet for incoming requests, and reviewed the entire callection with Laura. At this
point, all Adult Librarians are capable of handling local history requests, and communication on a given
question has been greatly improved. This system was tested as | took on three new local history requests
and was able to assist patrons with research on materials for a class reunion, school house history, and
general Chelsea history. Programs | planned and ran this month included Healthy Living for the Brain and
Body, the Pines book club, and the make-up session of CDL Top 5. We had near record attendance for
Top 5, and 4-5 teams that are now regular attendees. Thompson’s has been happy with the partnership.
Outreach and development events included the Adult Services Committee TLN meeting, where we
discussed CARL tips and tricks, and shared programming ideas. | am co-chairing the Performers’
Showcase committee this year with Rochester Hills librarian Jessica Parji. | also hosted trivia at Glazier,
our first time partnering with Glazier in this manner. The event was successful, and | signed up two
patrons for book delivery after the trivia took place. Kori Rochefort has invited us back to Glazier next
quarter for a variation of Top 5. | also prepped for upcoming classroom visits to Beach Middle school,
preparing book talks and presentations for the 6th and 7th graders. Further AiC work included
coordinating the event schedule with Shelley Pearsall, delivering brochures, and verifying hotel and
transportation reservations. Our winter reading program, Hot Reads for Cold Nights, wrapped up, and |



Information Services Report: February 2019
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

created a spreadsheet and instructions for teen volunteers to log all of the book reviews submitted for
future marketing use. Finally, the Midwest Literary Walk is on the horizon. Progress in February was
limited, but | did continue to confirm business discounts.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

February was a transitional month as Adult Librarian Sarah left CDL and applications came in for her
position. For now, | will be ordering all Adult Non-Fiction titles (000's-200's; 800’s-900’s were Sarah’s). |
will also be facilitating the Reading Glasses Book Club once again. For programming, we had another
well-attended Purple Rose reading. Federal and state tax forms have now all come in and CDL is
well-stocked! Collection weeding has been an ongoing process, with my efforts now concentrated in
Adult Playaways and Audiobooks. Filling ILL's and patron material requests has also been a highlight this
month.

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| jumped in to my first month here in Chelsea feet first, so | could learn as much as possible about my
new community and our patrons. ! had a successful That Thursday Thing at the end of the month, where
we ate microwaved s'mores and played a trivia game, and had the assistance of a local dentist for a
preschool storytime all about teeth. While I'm working on the upcoming Thursday Thing plans (Clay
Jewelry, an Oreo Taste Test, and Bath Bombs), I'm also delving into the teen fiction collection. Like Jody
before me, I'm labeling series books with their series title and number, checking the condition of what
we have, and seeing if we’re missing anything that we need.

I've also gotten to work with Meg Gower of Skynet Junior Scholars, and attend their end-of-season wrap
up at the Eddy Discovery Center. | even learned how to use Skynet myseif, and have successfully had a
telescope take a photo of Saturn.

Coming up, we have a lot of fun teen events, and I'm working on the Teen Summer Reading events and
activities. Also, as I'm slated to take over the planning of Authors in Chelsea next year, 'm excited to see
how it runs this year, as well as meet some of the teachers and students at the local schools.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

February was a very busy month, not simply due to its brevity, but by the sheer number of snow days
experienced| It was hard to cram everything in. | worked 16-22 hours on the reference desk each week.
Out of 24 days worked, there were 17 events or outreach activities that | was running. Schaal visits with
first and second graders went very well, with all of the students becoming familiar with Dori Butler’s
books and getting excited abaut her visit. There was weekly skynet, babytime, outreach storytimes,
Homeshool meetup and a spectacularly successful teen book club. 1 know it was successful because
everyone signed up for the next one.

Collection ordering was right on track this month with juvenile graphics, holiday books, replacement
picture books, Authors in Chelsea titles, Kirkus starred reviews, Family and Anime DVDs, and two trips to
Gamestop for video games. | also processed the Baker & Taylor Automatically Yours orders for Jessica.

| transitioned the Bakery in Kidspot to a Veterinary Clinic, thanks to Jessica’s hard work on collecting the
materials, with some assistance from youth volunteers. YSG volunteer for 54 hours this month, which
might be a record for the month of February.



e . gl . = %
[T I S Y w1 [ T il A DN L
I Y N b 1R 1 mi, o - e
- ] o 11 - -y
w iy T T
I W - = " -
- - o = L] i ! ® -
-_I ] Ol 1r. [ L
3 1 1 ™W RN b v Wy, - dy - - ||",1 LI L
- - e t E YR - a = =N Er. Il
= - - L B S LI - gl e X
-'
N 'vl'h-ﬂ T |l_|_-|'|lq m )
Lamry * = mm = g B Nu= Moy rl e |-ﬂ—"
L | - 1 Shid = Ml

vl 1|‘I‘b Cai 'E.'! F ']'

_——I—_ﬁli-:l —— ey - - - -I-—-- — — -—--—.
- n B
| ' bt o Tpm == " = T =t¥u =n Fep ﬂm;— ol |
= |:1'fﬁLF: il v, =y | ot i!' o e A
. . s
* 10 LAy - g = I"EE, + m=ul | b Ol = P
v ST ETE-SEU A S 1, bie i
*Il :l.l=- '-"-'l b | = u...-.-‘m n = :I: Iu'

J;l.

\

Lo

i
T T
'y
==
i



Technology
Summary of February

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology Department — Monthly Summary
February 2019

Tech by Request went live a little early because we had some users and it seemed like a good time
to test out the new databases. All worked perfectly. We received about 4 requests at the end of the
month for training, and | have about 8 volunteers that have re-registered. Melanie and | are still waiting
on contacts at Washtenaw and Jackson community colleges to discuss volunteer opportunities for
their respective students.

Qur EZProxy is up and running which will make access to our library subscription and Mel databases
easier. Our users will not have to enter their library card to access any of the databases if they go
through the library website links. This means that they cannot save bookmarks/favarites directly to
databases. We think this is a good solution as well as having the ability to get some basic usage
statistics from our Mel databases.

| have begun cloning workstations for our Public computer replacement project. | spent a week cloning
from a master image for the Lenovo workstations on hand and Melanie has ordered more. | will be
cloning these new CPUS and then we will be replacing all of the current public workstations in the
Youth, Teen and Adult areas. This will give patrans all new machines, all setup identically and they all
will also have new monitors.

| have shifted our 1:1 programs at the CRC a little to better fit our schedule here at the library. So now
we have an iPad class on the first and third Tuesdays, 1:1 at Dancey on the first Thursday and now
1:1 at Glazier on the second Thursday.

Technology Projects
s Cloning new workstations for Public computer replacement project
¢ Replaced a computer of current public workstations that had problems with a couple of spare
units
* Updated the new Teen laptops for the Information Services depariment

Programming/Services
¢ Continues VR workshops for Teen and Adult on monthly basis
e Continue iPad and 1:1 workshops at the CRC

Qutreach/Partnerships
«  Waiting on St. Louis center to give us the go-ahead to do some VR programs there
* Provided a session on our Downloadables (OverDrive, Hoopla and RBDigital) at Silver
Maples on February 6.

Meetings
» eContent committee meeting in Livonia on February 7t
» Lunch meeting with staff from AimHigh in regards to partnering for internships for Autistic
and Special needs students. We hope to have the first intern here this summer in the
Technology department.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 Feb 2019



From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

Servers and Network:

e RAID array on the Frost server {that runs the historical newspaper database) was degraded.
Crdered new hard drive and ran repairs to rebuild the degraded array.

¢ Feb 15 had a network ocutage from 7-10am due to our Internet Service Provider (Merit) being
down.

Public and Staff Computers:
s Both 3D printers were having printing issues. Fixed the problem on one need to order a new

thermal sensor for the other.

¢ Replaced two public machines that were having power issues.

e Purchased and setup a Surface Pro 6 for my use. Will be reusing my Surface Pro4 for Head of
Information Services

e Researched, quoted and purchased 14 new computers, and monitors to finish the public
computer upgrade. We are planning to upgrade all the public machines to Windows 10 with
Office 2016 and are in the process implementing that upgrade.

e Ran virus updates on staff computers

¢ Ran software updates on public machines

s  Ordered Office 2019 for staff.

Website

o Our main website was using a sidebar that is no longer supported. Worked on update all the
sidebars on our website to use the new widget.

e Spent a few hours creating a Caspio too!l to manage links to all of cur databases. Ron and | then
updated all the links to use our new EZProxy server so that patrons can access our databases
from our website easily.

Broadband

¢ Repaired minor issues with 5 hotspots and replaced 1 ATT hotspot.

s Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting — typed up minutes and submitted
treasurers report.

e Construction for Lyndon Township broadband began in early january and expect to finish by 4t
quarter of 2019. First phase is expected to complete in April 2019

Cther:

¢ Lunch meeting with staff from a special needs school called AimHigh

e Figured out how to 3D print 2D images and then 3D printed star map pictures, constellations
and phases of the moon for PTO Science Night.

» Ran 5 Harry Potter Escape room sessions. They were a lot of fun and it was interesting to see
how patrons figured out the solutions.

e  Assisted with setup for the Festival of Tables

= Ran two 3D print sessions and had 4 sessions with patrons to address tech questions.

Rown Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 Feb 2019



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
February 2019

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

y ! f 2019 Artist in Residence
inrescence.  We are thrilled to present this year's Artist in Residence Luis J. Rodriguez, award-winning poet, children’s book authar,
memoirist, youth & arts advocate, community activist, and 2014 Los Angeles Poet Laureate. We have been actively
working with local groups and organziations for maximum engagement during Luis’s stay. In addition to promotion
through our wehbsite, social media platforms, print and digital newsletters, media ads, and in library displays, we have
also created a bookmark for distribution throughout our community. During his three-day stay in Chelsea, Rodriguez
will guide us on a journey that highlights and celebrates diversity but also illuminates the universal: our desire to
express ourselves and our humanity. He will be working one-on-one with local poets, engaging in a community
conversation to explore our community’s challenges and strengths and help us to examine and explore workable
solutions, share his tips and tricks for creative writing, and be a featured author at this year's Midwest Literary Walk. He
will also be sharing his journey with Chelsea High School Creative Wrtiting students and help them explore ways to use
words and art to express themselves, Please make sure to visit our FB events page and share these exiting programs
with friends, family, and members of your local organziations.

Midwest Literary Walk
As this event continues to grow, we begin our marketing efforts earlier and earlier each year!

Followers are anxious to mark there calendars and find out who our featured authors will be.
To that end, the month of February was spent updating the MLW website, social media
platforms, and confirming the Walk's lineup. This year's event will be held on Saturday, April
27 from 1-5pm. We will be using the same three venues as last year: First Congregational
Church, Chelsea Depot, and MainStreet Church located in the Clocktower Complex. Speaking
at this year’s event are Min Jin Lee, author of Pachinko, and CDLU’s Artist in Residence Luis J.
Rodriguez. The third author has yet to be announced. Visit midwestliterarywalk.org or the
MLW Facebook page for all the latest updates. Make sure to share the FB event and invite
your friends to one of our most popular and inspiring CDL programs!

Festival of Tables

CDL’'s “1960's ~ Everything's Groovy, Baby” table brought home the OMG award this year and
we had a lot of fun doing it! The Festival of Tables is not only a great way to support one of our
long-standing partners, but also a great way to develop partnerships with the many other local
organization in our community. For example, during the 2018 event, we met Gail Greer, a local
calligrapher, who ended up on our Winter 2018-19 newsletter coverl At this year's event, when
describing her table to the crowd and telling a little bit about herself, she thanked the library for
showcasing her work on our cover. Lori and | made numerous contacts for future collaborations,
such as a couple potential library displays and a possible article and cover for one of our
upcoming newsletter editions. This event also gives us an opportunity to have some one-cn-one
time with both iongstanding and new CDL supporters who were sitting at our table.

From Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant
In February, we kicked off the promotional efforts for Authors in Chelsea, Midwest Literary Walk, and Artist in Residence. My role

in these efforts has been to schedule and publicize events on social media, in the eNews, as well as assist in editing and distributing
press releases. To assist in the management of our social media marketing, we now use Hootsuite, which allows us to schedule posts
in advance and across multiple platforms, share the post schedule with the librarians so that we can balance the frequency of our
posts and alleviate duplication, and analyze post results to maximize audience reach and engagement.

Weekly eNews Stats: Since the beginning of 2019, the open rates of our weekly eNewsletter have averaged 30-34%, with a high of
53%. Compared to the same time period in 2018, this is an increase of about 3%. The emails with the highest open rates are the
ones whose subject line engages the entire readership — specifically the introduction of our library catalog app, changes to our
library account email notifications, and multi-age reading programs like Hot Reads for Cold Nights and Summer Reading. This
information helps going forward as we continue to hone the weekly campaign subject line for a broader audience reach. Recent
patron praise for our weekly enews “You are doing such a great job!” and “Love the newsletter.”



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
February 2015

TLN Community Discounts Continue: We are actively engaged with Dale Jaslove, the Community Engagement Specialist from TLN to
offer our patrons discounts to Red Wings games, Little Caesars Arena tours, events at the Fox Theater, City
Theatre in Detroit, and Little Caesars arena, as well as monthly discounts at Emagine Theatres. These offers have
been promoted primarily on Facebook and receive good response rates. In the spring, we are looking forward to
offering discounted Tigers tickets! Stay tuned!

Monthly Mystery Giveaway: Through the generosity of an anonymous donor, we continue to promote monthly
mystery prize drawings in the youth area. Brady, February's winner, took home the Haunted Library series by
Dori Hillestad Butler. There were a lot of entries and the social media response shows that this promotion is very
popular with families.

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

e Summer Newsletter
o The cover of the summer newsletter will feature artwork from one of South Meadows’ 3™ grade students.
Additionally, we are evaluating how we can include other students’ artwork on the inside pages of the edition.
s  Digital Marketing Review
o Virginia and | continue to evaluate the effectiveness of COL's digital marketing. We will be developing a survey,
which we will send to our eNews readers to get their feedback on eNews frequency and content and adjust
accordingly.
Social Media Practice Review
CDL Business Library Card Promotion
YSG Volunteer of the Year
Music in the Air
Song Fest
Apron Strings Exhibition

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES
e New hire training with Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort
o Ordered name badge and business card
Created and print ADA “Know Your Rules — Blue Space” brochures
s  Added Military Library card information to website library card section
Coordinated WHNA Year of the Bird display
s Created emergency library closing sign templates and shared with team

OUTREACH

» Participated in CSC's Festival of Tables — hosted table during event. {see paragraph in highlights)

»  Helped Meg Gower with submitting her PTO Science Night press release {which highlighted CDL) to local media

s  Met with Mary Austin (CRC resident) to discuss Ancestry Display, possible art displays, and potential artwork submissions
for CDL newsletter cover

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Authors in Chelsea program returns in March

™ oem Em S Gm R D D WD G WD G DY AU WD G G BN Gh D SN Gh OGN SN AN AN DN AR Wy Ap BN AU DR BN SN BN SN ED BN B AN B Sn mp mr D BP BN NP GE GD BN BN An Gn Wn DD WS BN & W

[E chelseaupdate.com/authors-in-chelsea-program-returns-in-march/

Faith in Action Executive Director Nancy Paul retiring February 4, 2019 February 4, 2019

' E utho
B

(Chelsea Update would like to thank Keegan Sulecki for the information in this story.)
Chelsea District Library (CDL) is pleased to announce the 10th annual Authors in Chelsea program.

This two-day program is a partnership between CDL and Chelsea Schools that brings nationally known
authors into the classroom. Since its inception, it has encouraged over 8,000 Chelsea students to explore
the art and craft of writing.

Through workshops and assemblies, students learn to better read and appreciate literature and discover
how they too can use writing as a powerful tool to express themselves.

This year's program will take place on March 12-13.

The Authors in Chelsea program is made possible by the continued support of the Chelsea Education
Foundation (CEF) and the Friends of Chelsea District Library. CEF’s generous $1,000 grant pays for
books by the visiting authors for school classrooms and media centers. These books allow teachers the
ability to use them as part of their curriculum planning and to prepare students for the authors’ visits.

Through the fundraising efforts of the Friends of Chelsea District Library, the program receives a $2,500
donation to offset authors' appearance fees. Support from these organizations allows more than 1,000
children in grades 1-6 to participate each year.



“Most communities the size of Chelsea do not have the opportunity to bring in authors of this caliber and we
could not do it without such generous community support,” says Keegan Sulecki, head of Information
Services at CDL.

This year’s distinguished guests include Dori Hillestad Butier (The Buddy Files & The Haunted Library
series), winner of the 2011 Edgar Award for Best Juvenile Mystery; Cynthia Lord (Rules & Shelter Pet
Squad series), a Newbery Honor Medal recipient; and Shelley Pearsall (The Seventh Most Important Thing
& Trouble Don't Lasf), winner of the Scott O'Dell Award for Historical Fiction.

These authors will be visiting North Creek, South Meadows, and Beach Middle schools respectively on
March 12 and 13. During their time in the classroom, the authors provide writing presentations and
workshops to students.

In addition to visiting Chelsea Schools’ classrooms, this year's guests will also be present for An Evening
with the Authors, an event open to everyone at Washington Street Education Center on Tuesday, March 12
at 6:30 p.m.

“It's amazing how the authors captivate audiences each year with stories— stories of their writing and the
stories of their lives,” says Edith Donnell, youth and teen librarian. This event is free of charge and includes
an opportunity to purchase books to be signed by the authors, courtesy of Just Imagine.

The first 20 families to arrive for the event will receive a free book.

For more information about Authors in Chelsea, please visit: www.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/authors-in-
chelsea/.

F share Y Tweet iy Linkedin B Email



Science Night Celebrates
The First Mo

on Walk and

-
Other Giant Leaps
B Gower
"l‘fﬂ%hdlu PTO * & set of 3D astronomics| The Chelaca Children's
Elementary S¢ience lmages for tactile Cooperative Praschool
Night takea place at identfication. Visitors to will hoat a seriea of tables
the Washington Street Science Night wiil be abia with hands-on activities
Education Centey on to feel the various phases for the youngest. isitors,
Friday, February 22 Irom of the Moon. Library Finally, an inflatable Sieylab
6:108:30pm, As 2019 & admi; i ) will be on
marks the 50¢h anniversary  Melanjs Bell, is alsa ste affering consecitive
of the first Maon landing, using their printing wkywvicwing programs
many of the activities techrology to create 2D throughout the evening,
and displayn will have a5 generated from The planetasium is made
Astronomy focus, robotls computer images Possible with generouy
The event is geared produced by the Skynet funding from the Kiwanis
taward children ages .11 Junior Scholary, an sfter Club of Chielses.
but includes hands-con schoal sstronomy program With all these choices,
sctivitles that familics with  offcred at the libeary. In the 2018 Sejenca Night
all ages will enjoy, Visitors an eflort 1o reach out to promises to be an oyt-of-
£ah make 8 lunar rover, all, there will alao be oae experience, IS f=R{=f= DELIERY
take a walk on the Moon, arca of activities with Organiters ate atill
learn about the firat dogsin  lower lighting and sound looking for volunteers 1o —
EPALe, O gu on & scavenger  for visitors with these help set up, tear down, A ol
hunt with their amart sensitiviles. and donate matetials, 31 R s
phones to discover all tha Other Sclence Night Please follow tha Sign-Up- S HOS T T
planets in the building. Pprosenters include Imagine  Gendus link to help: httpay} — e A L
Activities for visitors + Planet from Jackson, the WWW.signupgenius. com/
With special needs will be  Eddy Diacavery Center, 80/ 704084 4842c2226127- SIS S o g e
highlighted this year, As Chelsea Robatics Teams, science
Olie example, the Chalsea Chelsea Glrt Scous troops,

District Library [» creating

and Bella the reading dog,

8114 Main St, » Dexter, M1 48130 - (734)426-1234

Dexter Pub now welcomes you to

‘Sunday Brunch

Serving 9am to 3pm

20% Off Total Bill

Vaited unt

1% Maat puesant 2. it vl milfs anp retbagr o e,

Wikl Brass]aye
B35S G752y

11851 E. Michigan Ave
Chelsea, M| ;

"+ Brasslake, M|
\ The Sun Times News + 7344480537 « February 13, 2019 » page u\




T a—

i

|l

IIII|III

ills



WMarch 8, 2019 - The Rumpus Roem
Cpen M| dom | HoCom
Maroh 11,2019
7 m Chitzea Depot The HERtiory of Chesect, the Mach meeing of Ihe Cheeo Aeq Hisiorlced Secisty. For men
friormiton, 9o ko Chelsackisiony o,
Hmc_h‘lm 13,2019

10m Annucd Authies

Chelssa £boul Authors in Chelad, plaois vist:
chebecrlsticSbery ool
March 12
wawmmmmummumuammwwwmdn
oo Adulty §15.0, Yick 12 & Uncies $4.00 The Proceeds Support Our Chekiea High Schodl Schelarhip Awats

Harch 14,2019
Beginring Woxch 14,5 Joseph Maxcy Chelseg vll heda 12 ooy gl prograrn 1o help pororiy,
mmmwmmmmmmmmmmmhn
of severcd snoum oo deveioped by he Hozonal Allonce on Menkol Siness (NAME) ond & on wdenced-bousd
mlmuﬂmmumhmmmmmmulh
o-mmlwzmmmmsmmmuwhmmmw
o perfcipote In this progpom, Light e iy wil b served. For erom i ke tagjor plocn cal Rty Wolz
mmmuwmmamzz
March 15 2019 - The Rumpus Room
Open¥ic | fom | HoCons
Maorch 14,2019 - The Rumpus Room
Gk Dead Night weh Decico'ed | Doon Bpm | 254t | 38 cowr

Warch 17,2019 -The Room
Soinit Podicia Doy C wih Deccicoted | Doon Spm | :30 Show | 35e | §10 cowr
Maich 17
mnmwmwmmmmmammmmmm
Quesione? Col lon o 5om Curmming of (T34 41H1622
March 21,2019
£t Joeaph Mexy Chetson io hodt o poebrpeer e, gzt forIncvicuo ing whh manil Bress
mmmmmwn@ulwwwmhww

e e iy

Iving wit merdal An e coping thoiagiet g gain cormoc] wih olhers
unfnawmaummummmumnumnwmm
mankics wha cis0 v wih meniol Bnest. Thi i rol o support group, buf & supportve sl ond conlenél program.
Erwolmert Inkorczion: Progrom begina Masch 21 [ Trmc =3 pum. | Loeetion: St Josech Mercy Chelsan, 7755 Main
mmuwhmmmmuwhﬂmmmuum
flowing th For mom o msier plocse ool Koty Wolz. behoion heotth novgpaler of 3
Josnph Mercy Chelsea, ot THEM0 5312

March 21,2019
St Jenoph Mascy Chebed 1o host e Noond Dlcbetes FreverZon Progrem Baginning in bach, omtiondl ession
mumn.ammmnmnwmmmmw
ach 28, The NOFP i meet reguicey on Thurados fom 4105 pm, o 6 wesk. in the Dextes Welners Cariat bocled
umnmmhmmwmuﬁwuumm:mmmmum
Netyis by 230 siht, Ivoasing physice ocdvly ond iosng o modest round of weight. 1 clossom setng o
o eyl coch forsSictes 0 smoll group of paripants n ecering ot behovr changes lopics |
mmmwmmmmmmmnmhmwh
mmmmmmmmhmumimmmmmunm
plocw call M54 Fer peopla ot suea T 0 Diohetes Prevenon Prograrm i At o them, hey o inded b0 dfisd &
im0 Inkmctionol sassion of ihe Dexder Weliness Cender on March 21, bom d 1o § pm,
March 22, 2019 - The Rumpiss Room
Cpen M | Born | No Covet

March 23, 2019 - The Rumpus Room
Jreo Py o Ther Sockal Workens § Doona dom | $3 Comr
March 23, 2019
Scustoul Dineer of Ok Sovor Luhemn Crrch Chutee 15158 ban Spal Served fuiot Sty fom 43010 700 em |

WRERY

Homemode Knceflos  Sousrkot |Pott Rols Moshed Foloiom  Applescce Grvy | Bevargos
Hormemods Fes | Toka:Out Meck Avcichie | From 400- 500 pm. | Dongtions | Adubs 41140 §- 10 $500) 4
wmmwuwmumunmmumm
March 30, 2019 -The Rumpus Room
Herper & Mchwest ind | Doon Bprn | $30 Cover
Apddl &

Bowkrg oy Fun Hght 795 Nigh nc.ces 3 games o bowng. i popea, o and przes Over L0001 praes
) 50750 s, Bewding Hight wi b o Chshea Lones 11105 Wain St b Cheliac.

Aprll 4,2019
3 Ocheri Mo & Cholr W Depcriment Cologe beginring ot 7:Yipm CHS Audirirn
May 1,2019
CHS Orchastey Bond. & Cho Concarko Concarkbeginning of 7am G Aucttorum
May 21, 2019
ot & bord Comemtbegining of hucor
June B, 2019

Chatzao Ao Chomber o Commesce Bh Annuol Goll Cxérg o e Lota Golf Cauta n Chebea.
9. Joweph Moy Chelsa 1o hesta fomipipdkily excational progrom on meedal Bness

June éAugust 18,2019
Scunc & Sghés undoy Nghts I Chebec Fecuing Musical Ackbxam 0cmss e spaci: ol st Coli oz,
Cigmkcal Couning o & EveryFing I Befuesn_partm of 11 kg focations acurd e doweiou g

Juty 28-27,2019
Sounc & Sghts Festval Woekare!
I you have any Community Events you would like listed here
plaase amail chariachelseaguardion@gmail.com

CHELSEA AREA PLAYERS YOUTH THEATRE
f proudly prasants |

FRIDAY \
' ', MAR1S
el : 7PM

Chelsea Senior
Center’s 8th Annual

From Pamela Parkinson

'The 8th annual
Festival of Tables held
on Saturday, February
23rd was another col-
orful and successful
FUNdraiser for the
Chelsea Senior Cen-
ter. We want 1o share
our sincere THANKS
1o all the groups and
individuals who dec-
orated and hosted a
table (listed below), to
St. Mary for hosting
our event, and to our
commitiee members
for their hard work
and good cheer!

Congratulations to
our winners:

Gaolden Plate
award {by most votes)
Material Girls

OMG award win-
ners (tie) Chelsea Dis-
trict Library and Gail
Geer Calligraphy ,,,

OCD award win-
ner Vintage Barn Bou-
tique

LOL winner US-
Artguest (will send in
next email)

New Kid on the
Block award winners
Siver Maples and
Fran Cays Salon

Tables

1. ™Tour de

France”™ by Mary Myer
2. “Surprise” from
USArtquest by Sue

Festival_ 0

Rothamel

3. "Kentucky Der-
by” from Vintage Barn
Boutique, by Katina
Blanchard

4. “Dino-
saurs” from Adult
Learners Institute by
Mort & Rita Dunlop

5. “Write your
Next Chapter” from
Silver Maples Retire-
ment Neighborhood
by Christina Kim

6, “Quilts for
Life" from C.AD.D.Y.
Quilters by Mary Jo
Freitas & Kathi Sporer

7. "Love’s Bloom-
ing " by Jen Kothe

8, “A Vintage Chic
Affair” from Fran
Coys Salon & Spa by
Jil Mock & Karin
Brandt

9. “Seasons in the
Garden™ from the
Garden il by Jen-
nifer Fairfield & Mau-
reen Tobin

10. "Rescue Dogs
& Calligraphy” from
Gails Calligraphy by
Gail Geer

1. "Cruis-
ing Down Memory
Lane” from Material
Girls by Janie Brooks
and members

12. "Find Your
Fire” from Chelsea
MOPS by Katie Hepler

13. “Growing Your

f Tables
L

sea State Bank™ from
Chelsea State Bank by
Teresa Beegle & Emily
Schaible

14. “Rural Old
er Adults in Motior
(R.OAM)" from
Chelsea Senior Cente:
by Jill Schaefer

15, *1960s - Ev
erythings  Groovy
Baby” from Chelse:
District Library b
Lori Coryell and Patt
Raoberts

16. "Still Life wit!
Friends” from Chelse
Artists Guild by Net
Mills & Janet Alford

i7. “Summe
Nights™ from Che
sea Area Festivals !
Events by Denise Cug
liari

18. “Fordite: Ho
the Automotive It
dustry Inspired ; Jew
elry” from jewelry 5
in Stone by Stephe
Kolokithas

19, “jt's n Tea Pa
ty” from CSC Crafie
by Ruth Broesamle
Eleanor Maurer

20, “Along t
Garden Path” fro
Chelsea Area Ga
den Club by Me
rill Crockett & Car
Strahle




b i . -
& . -
s Lmr Y -
- [ e e 5 1 b
# -
1 I - |
ol T
1 i 3 1 +
[ = -
a |I - o . = =
[ = .
o1 I . IIII
-
o 4 - i =
" = i
- - - -
L - - - -
I -
-
-
. —
- - i . N |
A E= = —-— — = = 1
5 - = - == ™ = - = - B
CLE N 5 | = e
—] — — == = o —
i i
— b = 5
- - hdll
- - - - I
= —- = e e = !
= = i




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
February 2019

o Circulation — 22,779 or 4% higher than last February;
41,171 YTD or even with last year.

o Patron Count- 11,567 for February;
23,469 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

e (Circulation by township- for February —

Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon = 13% of transactions
Sylvan = 16% of transactions
Chelsea = 31% of transactions

00000

e February Circulation: 65% were items from Chelsea and 35% were inter-loaned items.

¢ Automated phone renewals in February- 20, Self-check was 9% of items checked out in
February; Overdrive = 2129 in February; RBDigital = 327 in February; Hoopla = 238 in
February.

e Registrations for February- 59 new cards; 8300 total card holders
*Dexter = 1101 cards; Lima = 965 cards; Lyndon = 1255 cards

*Silvan = 1426 cards; Chelsea = 3006 cards; Nonresident = 612 cards

Circulation Activities:

e  Wereceived 5 to 14 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 155 in February.

e CDL was closed on February 18" for President’s Day and we opened at noon on February 6 &
12" due to the weather.
Hotspot holds for February: Sprint 5; Verizon 7; AT&T 5.
Mandy celebrated her 1st work anniversary in February.
The February TLN reports on the number of our registered patrons have conflicting numbers. 1
have notified them of the errors and they are looking at the problem. I will update the February
cards by entity and % of transactions when this happens.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



" S PEOJUMOD DPE O} UMOP)ESIq 84) 185 01

e e Sl [ hemou S194a41 ‘St NoYI3Yd [ENJOE BJE 95D . | | ] ] T
e Mt Loees <] pEead | = | S9E8 | 298 | Z4¥8 | 6896 | #9L6 | ZE/6 | Zv96 | 1686 | 0086 | E.00% .._. G896 |  Sie0l
LT [ B [ z | 261 | 28t | oSt | 151 | #pe ¥GL | 91z | vZ€ | 625 | gee | aew0
o e 7| [ ] mlite 0 9t | 9 L8 se | e | 62 | 9z | s | | " .| sseln
DSipEsa s SR -k B9 | 6vc | EEE | 268 | 8k | QL€ | S9E | Hiv | €zv | iip |oouelEM
| A z Zhl | 200 | o | Bi | 22t 8ti | ki | 6b | 0S5t | E£51 | uoseys
=] | v "o [Tz |79 |8 | o [z | e | es | ig |wopemy
C Y Wil ol m .4 ck9 | 609 | 9/S | S29 | 659 | 6K9 | O¥9 | pp. | 206 | 096 | .6 | SoyuoN|
E T I T T | | ) U | | LN el L Ehi
_|mudlioiwoor | wel vver | g lvaLy 900€ | OFOE | 29S¢ | Z2SE€ | 8658 | 60PE | O8EE | GOLE | #BIE | 0Z0E | 194DAND
| ueafsi%o01 * %65 (€€8Z : 9£52 92vl | ZipL | 4401 | £99% | 299 | €691 | 98/4 | 008k | 228t | £klL | ueag
uopukl(%00L | %26 0242 | |%el [ev6l S5zl | SSZl | zogr | zesk | 9S4 | 6ESL | BESL | 6/GL | /96 | €29) | SO9L | UOPUA]
[ | Pwni%ys | %6s |6o6L | 881 896 | S96 | 066 | 60Kt | 6OLL | EELE | 95HL | #ILL | 694 | 920 | p24L | ewp)
- oxeq|%zy ._!..E. ivogz Sivl LOLL | 2804 | OEZL | Gh24 | 1424 | 9024 | 2224 | LGH4 | 852k | 9izi | seixeq
...... loL0s}) 015°GL £G4 | €64¢ | /€8 | 5906 | 6016 | €006 | 2006 | /¥i6 8688 | E£LI6 | 80/ owsig
= ‘dod Anu3z jo ¢ | 1siBey | 'do | suesi |6i-gad 610z | groz | 4 9402 | 102 gLoz_| z10 [ 0102 | 5002
0L0zo8Q | . | _ _
T | 0% |D02NaAS | |
e | 10L% ' suesy | | Eou_o_.. pieg En_aum /|
] o] [ _ | | | ‘tud)sAs Je)nduios mau o} ds uea|d cwunﬁmu uoned o) enp [eJ0 _u:m._w._ou_o: pleg uy affueyn
.I---W ; *109 je Bujwwesficsd J0op3no S8pNjoU] JUNOD 100P |BICL 9L T i Il 1S 8€L | sjejo]
B10Z AJBNUBL U 8A)| JUBM JSIUNCO Bidosd Juswadeiday| |l . ] S| P e D i PSS
= 1 ! "~ lasealou) % ‘BAY | ||_ 0 | i 7 JAqwaosg
CroyEYRl H||_| 1 |e=s s Iwmﬁgm. Aguo| |*-H| | R R = =0 JBqUIBAON
Teovez | M i T eoy| (- 0| : 189030
T — [ SN [T T T o T ol T T eowends
| | “AON ao - 1] g LN R A «m: Ny
= s I A R o N 5= ) A N VS T ! e
| ] , i | | dag S T 0 | | ~eunp
K| 15 N syl T B 0 Q] LA Aayy
| _ ] s | A N I ) (ST T _ udy
i N T T e T 0 g T o
e = - | [ [ T Rw™ /[ 1 |~ 2 | v | zc Jooee | 69 EAl Tl o s | Aengey
T ) T = __ — A T Twev 6 T y gL | oe |coee | 6L S o | s8 Kenuer
pereT s sl | L | voen _ _moL uwoW | | I
19611 8re 9ey | GSE¥ | IS | 96E | €IS | ZES ‘ged| uealds .mou,;._ By _lu..,ma 14D pueis [goL | ssUI0. _.o..ufm soyUuON pouisial
Z06LL | ¥EZ | 1/€ | Seb | 6MS | 805 | Lg§ | gey | ‘uep Awedpuew Al || _
10 ung | e | ‘M4 | ‘Sl | PaM | 'SeNL  ‘UOW suopensiBeymoN _610Z uopensiBay maN >_£=os_ LS AT
m_.ow junog Joog Ajjeg mmm._ozq | s [l -b..u.hn__.._ uu_.:m__n 85|89 ol GO0




0ovL zee |
+02 20Q
\21 AON
191 190
8ri ydeg
091 dny
orl Ainr
L2L eunp
6. fey
8l iudy
v Jep
8t 8¢z qe4
£b $9 uep
810¢ 6L02
{sejaow'sisnwsyooqojpne ‘syooq-s)
8102 ejdaoy

| 15161 [ LSL6L fejoL 120 |e692  |sEL | lejoL
6col | gcLe 29Q L6} obE %9Q
2091 | 2202 AON 2.1 9% AON
proL | LPOZ 120 0zZ 861 100
6651 | Li0Z ydeg #92 291 ydag
vell | 0661 Bny 0£Z Z61 Bny
6591 | rE02 Ainp 688 vil Ainp
0/61 | 9064 aunp ore giz aunp
rosi | €181 Aew ez 0/1 few
6851 | /502 udy Lee 0/ Iudy
£0/1 | 8902 Jen £8¢ 162 JeW
LOFL | 969L |6ZME qed 122 44! 18 qod
2291 | 288t |epeEE uep Z6¢ 08t LOp uep
2102 | sroe | 6102 £L02 8:0z | 6L0Z

(a1snw g s)ooq ojpne ‘s)ooq-a} (seu|zebew-e ajqepeojumop)

6L0Z 2310 BALPIRAQ

g6i0Z 2410 lenbig gy

Siv'L9
622'69

PLS -
[43

%aQ
AON
120
ydeg
Gny
Apr
sunp
Aewy
udy
Je
qed
uep

Swie}|

g0l

PepPPY
swe)y

6l0c

'papn|oul g1L0g AeW JO SAEp € 1Se| UM AJY

suonoajoo ysodap 9 _E_m_ﬂm_w_. ‘g0 8pnfou) g 5100 Jsnf Jou ‘Jno pajnel 1o ‘pemeus) ‘pabiieyd sjepelew |je Jussaidal seinby esay |

“aUyUo SUCP BJE Bjd00H 7 [ENBIQGY 'GAURIBAD
‘SINOY29YD jENJOE U0 PASEq S SI L

%6 EL §'9¢  |SkEL

%01 H 8. 62 022

s;INONYD Aegied  sheg
%
K|uo syno-y5ey MYoNs

1ejoL
6L0Z

sjerot
[:13174

"SINONI UOiI06||0D)
%0 | )sodep 2 'Gy R 4O WM

*ou| %, Bay

BAY YU

AJY

%h¥ 868le
% EVEVE
Wa% . 8toc

1

62422
¢6EET

leyoL
610Z

86t
P44 4
‘ung

819
8vs
Jes

182
SiL
"ud

1473
£06

‘SINYL  Cpam
uopejnayg Aleq abeieay

L
L6S
‘uol

280
*ADN
10
Jdeg
1snbny
Anp
sunp
Aepy
Judy
yaepy
Qe
uep

._

Aeiqp 101810 EOSIOYD

6L0C



_ 74 s&@él ____lio'8L  [EoL - L
sequiesag
JaquaAON JoquIDAON
N i d8qoyaQ b i Ll ik 18GoRQ
= T T ) i Jaquisydes Jaquiaydag
M }snBny T i T ~jsnBny
4, . _Awor U] B Ang |
_ . eunp . sunp
i 3 | Aep N3 “ |_ i few
T o e oy _mdy | i ] | 2
| uorew ._ | uolew
__|__€98 | €w's 006'8 Aeniqey %P | %8E %8S Arenugey
1.9 EpL'G 221'6 __Kenuep %S %9E %09 Aienuer
wsal | |£:o> | unpy uas} yino u_s_o< | AR
sinoyaayo [ejol - EmEtmn_mn Aq :o_um_au.__o 6L0Z omﬂ:ouumn_ EoEtunoo Aq :ozm_zoh_o 6L0Z
_ 1
[

| 8re'l 206 | G692 L6E'GL
T wewEL SR A T e SRl
i . S Lt
dcn m | _ 10 _ { oo i AU L AR R
| “ 10 | . “AON
| _ 0 _ m 190
3 | o Jo | i i Jdog
[ ] I | T ysnbny
L [ | 10 m Ainp
] ECE) | o ” [ e
o | | Aew
| | 0 | Tl . ldy
o L 1y _ B EDEF 3 il 0% ] AT T (A =i
£sL'L goz's.  |%se  |seg's %59 |v68'7L l6Li'ze ‘ged
leve's  |261'9L %e€ YOS %89 8886l  |26E'ET Jlifiguer
weyshs | _ | e -
| seueqy u) eseymAue [eys e Huz iz |
carobs | s (o2t mo e (0%, | sau | soo
swsyoup | [peBimyo  SUSHINHO% WIS Ty g, 19O IE PODID 104D je peduo|
swoy [9YD _ 1 (24D " i _
I - - | | | | 7 il
| | 6102 .

6102 uole|ndil) weyj



ACTION
ITEMS




[ | n= = "= = =
=ié5

=
= = EEE% %

1
| |
Y
lI | |
IIIII |
1I |
| |
1l
1
s



ale A1e)2103G pieog ‘[oMNId auuy
00'05$ £00°LST ue3HPIA A 10§ uoliepuno,f Ajunwiwo) JuRIaf SI[E)) 2 DAAS
JUAUMOPUY T Y} PIEMO) MO SUOLJEUOP V) ISPIMOID]IY
00°00Z$ :SUONEBUO( [8.I3UIN) [8¥I0 ],

$ ‘810, qng
*133pnq 0T 2Y) Ul APBAI[E 2IE JEY) MO[IQ SUOHEUOP IY) IBPIMOIDIY

00°00Z$ ;&30 qus
000018 0b£'696 0Z1'vLY pajeudisa(g-uoN Yohaua |, KIe %9 (I'd
00°001% £26'988 111'L9 wesdord Fuipesy] pwwng — FurweIdord Inox qn[)) Suol Bas[aYD

JUIT] 2SUIAXY - 2uI| awoduy

Pa3ILIISAY uonINI0D 006°786
papLysay rende) 006086
pajLysay judawdinby 006°L96
pajoLnsay Sunuwesdord 006 H88
PaILNSIY [EUOPOWOL] 006°088

13png A4 6107 2 03 sddued pue suopeuop Lieniqay ydasoy

10Rd pIBOg 610T ‘61 UdIRN

199Y§ Jo8y paeog Areaqry

S29)SNU], JO pieog

A1e1qIT PISIQ BISPYD

T# W)Y UONOY



)
+* 'IJI
A

[
1
!
Il
LTI

LI
r

W
.
1
Illllllmi
1

*:IIIII

.

|
B
e e

= %E__ == .- :§:§ _EZ__—-"E

-

|

g

- S — ——
Vs T == = §§§ = = = ="¢=9= B2 o = = = =
= =1 B o=
L I e



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 19, 2019 Meeting

2019 Staff In-Service

Background:
Discussed in-service date of August 23 at the February meeting.

Action:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the annual staff in-service date
of Friday, August 23. The library will remain closed that day and this change will be
added to the calendar.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



il
1l

|

L
o
Sl
h E ﬂl [ 0 ‘ I

!

=

:

A ulll




Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 19, 2019 Meeting

Approval of Patron 2017-1 Resolution

Background:
Lori reported last month that our attormeys were preparing a resolution that would need

board approval.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library board hereby approves the resolution regarding religious
exemption, as prepared by the library attorneys.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



-

il I

-
i
.:«ﬂ

E
%{i
1

|]II

|ITI1
1
L]

L

|

|
”hni‘H

|
v

I
i
i
'1H!!'||||
I

j

il

|
|
il

Il

m'-l I
1
3



CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

RESOLUTION REGARDING RELIGIOUS EXEMPTION

At a meeting of the Library Board of the Chelsea District Library (“Library”), Washtenaw
County, Michigan, held at the library on the 19th day of March, 2019 at p-m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following Resolution was offered by and
seconded by

WHEREAS, the Library is a district library established pursuant to the District Library
Establishment Act, 1989 PA 24; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has been asked to approve a religious exemption permitting a
patron to go barefoot at all times the library is open to the public, in accordance with a settlement
agreement with the Michigan Department of Civil Rights (“MDCR”) in MDCR #481564; and

WHEREAS, legal review and approval has been obtained.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS by the Chelsea District Library
Board:

1. The Library hereby approves a religious exemption in accordance with the
settlement in MDCR #481564; and

2. The Library Director is authorized to make all library staff aware of the
religious exemption, consistent with other training for library staff; and

3. All resolutions or motions and parts of resolutions or motions in conflict with
this resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

AYES:

NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.



STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Chelsea District Library,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken
by the Library Board of said Library at a regular meeting held on the ___ day of March, 2019, and
that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full
compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as
amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as
required under the Open Meetings Act.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary

21969:00005:4114909-1
12272014



DISCUSSION
ITEMS




I
uj
i
l
)
!
m
i

I- Solid

L

0 m T
1}
i
M

MH- Bl
g
o ||
ﬂn
me
n
il
!

1 I|
el
.

o



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 19, 2019 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.



1
[
A

;

ﬁ

L
WI
| II




Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 19, 2019 Meeting

FY 2020 Budget Development Calendar

Background:
The 2020 budget development process will be starting soon and the board reviews the calendar

for this process. The time line is guided by the fact that we have to submit our L-4029 form to
the townships, city, & county by September 18,



- L

:I-r .'I ..ITJI ki ) - “: I.h.l e ::1. Ih 1l =: ﬁ-

o
[

III.I I
‘III

|

:
€
;

il
.“h
L”

.

-
'
ﬁ

i
|

|| ! ﬂ

t %
g

1
1l

eV = VY0 = = e Ve @ ——N—— = — =



Chelsea District Library

Budget Development Calendar

For FY 2020
Dates to be confirmed by Director &

Treasurer

Activity 2020 Budget Year
(Dates in 2019)
et Budget Preparation Calendar Week of March 4%

Meet with board treasurer

||Review Budget Process with Board

|March 19 Board Meeting

IStaff Prepare Budget Materials

March 26" (Pre-Budget)

April 30
May 7t

May 14
May 215t
May 28t

| ualifying Statement filed with State Treasury Dept. by
Director

After audit approval & filed
with state by auditor

First Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 4th

Second Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 111

[Full Board to Discuss Hearing Notice

June 18" Board Meeting

Third Presentation to the Finance Committee

June 251 -|f Needed

|Distribute Budget Materials to Board

July 16"" Board Meeting

Board Action to Approve Hearing Notice and
Hearing Date

July 16" Board meeting

Submit Hearing Notice to The Sun Times News

July 17% Deadline
[Wednesday]

[Announce Budget Hearing Published in
The Sun Times News

July 24" Publication Date
[Wednesday]

|Put Budget Out for Public Inspection July 24t

||Budget Hearing August 20" Board Meeting

Budget Approval September 17" Board
Meeting

Levy Amount Approval

Turn in Form L-4029 (Levy amount) to County
hand Township Clerks

September 18" Key
Deadline

[Budget Takes Effect

January 15t, 2020

Page 1 of 2

03/14/19



Page 2 of 2 03/14/19



Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 19, 2019 Meeting

Budget Adjustment

Discussion:
That the Board approve the following budget adjustment to the 2019 budget:

Income line 674.112 and expenditure line 884.962 both need to be reduced by $1,000, due to half of the $2,000
Kunkel/Cox donation already being included in the budget.

674.112 — reduce from $6,000 to $5,000
884.962 — reduce from $5,000 to $4,000

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



«®mr I ui ® 1201

i
\H

'lﬁ:

IHII




Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
March 19, 2019 Meeting

Resolution to Approve and Certify Millage Proposal

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the ballot initiative to

extend the existing operating millage rates will take place in August. The millage proposal and
ballot language of said proposal will need the board’s approval.



L] - *
1l

] I -
-l 1l I

] _A s =m0 -5 7 -1

A 4 |'¢E In e r-
I 1l
|
L
| - [ - [ [
i - - [ -




LIBRARY BOARD
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

RESOLUTION SUBMITTING MILLAGE PROPOSAL

At a regular meeting of the Library Board of the Chelsea District Library, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held in the District Library on April 16, 2019 at p-m.,
prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and
supported by :

WHEREAS, the Chelsea District Library (the “District Library™) is a District Library
subject to the provisions of the District Library Establishment Act, 1989 PA 24, (“DLEA™); and

WHEREAS, the Library Board of the District Library (“Library Board”) determines that
it is in the best interests and welfare of the District Library and its residents that revenue be
authorized for district library purposes; therefore, the District Library has determined to request
that voters of the District Library renew the previously authorized millage rate of 1.9231mills
that expires in 2019, subject to the applicable Headlee rollbacks, for ten (10) years, beginning
with the 2020 levy; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board determines that it is in the best interests of the District

Library that such millage election be held at an election to be held in the district on August 6,
2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Library Board approves and certifies that the proposition shown on attached
Exhibit A shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the Chelsea District Library,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan at an election to be held on Tuesday, August 6, 2019.

2. The Secretary of the Library Board (“Secretary™) is hereby directed to file a
certified copy of this resolution with the Washtenaw County Clerk (“County Clerk™) or other
entity that is legally responsible for receiving this resolution in the manner required by law.

3. The Secretary is directed to request that the County Clerk publish notice of the
close of registration in the manner required by law. The District Library Establishment Act
requires that the notice of close of registration contain the ballot language of the proposal
attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution.

4. The Secretary is directed to request the County Clerk publish notice of the
election in the manner required by law.



5. The Secretary shall work with the County Clerk to have prepared and printed, as
provided by law, separate ballots for submitting said propositions, which ballots shall be in
substantially the same form shown on Exhibit A, or said propositions shall be stated as separate
propositions on the voting machines.

6. The President of the Library Board is authorized to make any non-substantive
changes to the proposed ballot language or notices authorized by this Resolution if changes are
requested by the County Clerk or other person or entity authorized by law and said changes
comply with the Michigan Election law and are consistent with the law governing district
libraries.

7. The Treasurer of the Library Board is hereby directed to pay, to the extent
required by law, the costs of conducting the election required by this Resolution and by law.

8. All resolutions and parts of resolutions that are in conflict with the provisions of
this Resolution are rescinded.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members;

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW )}

I, the Secretary of the Library Board of the Chelsea District Library, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Library Board of the
Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on
April 15, 2019, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given
pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of
Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have
been made available as required by said Open Meetings Act.

Library Board Secretary



EXHIBIT A

Library Millage Renewal

Shall the Chelsea District Library, County of Washtenaw, be
authorized to levy a renewal of the previously voted increase in the
tax limitation, which expires in 2019, in an amount not to exceed
1.9231 mills ($ 1.9231 on each $1,000 of taxable value) against all
taxable property within the Chelsea District Library district for a
period of ten (10) years, 2020 to 2029, inclusive, for the purpose of
providing funds for ali district library purposes authorized by law?
The estimate of the revenue the Chelsea District Library will
collect in the first year of levy (2020) if the millage is approved
and levied by the Library is approximately $1,791,000. A portion
of the revenue collected may be subject to capture by the
Washtenaw County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority.

Yes
No

21969:00001:4123156-1



;

.,Wiﬂ |

|

F

i

i
| |
s
I
|
|
(|

Ty

IIF
"I Iliw | I

il n -

i

M.




COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES




E...__E. _______ -
=

i3 ,,.

__ .,_.




Chelsea District Library
Finance Committee
Meeting Notes — Draft
Tuesday, March 5, 2019

In attendance: Elizabeth Sensoli, Treasurer; Susan Lackey, President; TJ Hellferich, President
Elect; Lori Coryell, Director, and Mary Budzinski, Bookkeeper.

1. Meeting was called to order at 10:30.
2. Agenda was approved as submitted.
3. The fourth quarter 2018 reconciliation report was reviewed and accepted by the

Finance Committee. In the future will bracket negative amounts. Discussed payroll accounting
with short term disability insurance payments.

4, Discussed Investment Professionals, and the service they have provided. Decided to
stay with them for the time being.

5. Auditing firm RFP schedule: will start the process early next year, with the goal of
signing a contract in late summer/early fall. The process should be similar to the last time
around.

7. Comment: Lori relayed that she'is working on finding a replacement for Mary.

8. The meeting was adjourned at 11:00.



1

@

g

"1

\HE

H

|

f




Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2019 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019
29 S @ @ ® D o
E¢E 22| 82| 2 | §8
EPE OE| g E = E £ E
=5t 2| | 25 | BB
3906 ao 5] 3] 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce ~ X Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor N - X X
SusanLackey | X X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




A Th - N - W
I k=

%

*"
|

el =am o= — === =— g === = == = = ==
i— ___I — =

“ |
|

= 0= == _E = = == == EEEEEEE = =
! = . = _E_ —— - =

J ||||"|| I




